PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda January 17, 2023

Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public
Session) Meeting

Location: - Electronic Participation Conducted Online via Microsoft Teams & in person
at Town Council Chambers

Conference ID: 702 342 990#

Telephone No: 1-289-801-5774
Date/Time: - Tuesday, January 17, 2023, at 5:00 p.m.

Invited Guests: Inspector Terry Ward; Lisa Darling, Executive Director of the OAPSB
and Carolina Khan, Town Clerk

Agenda

1. Call to Order
1.1 Welcome and Introduction

2. Disclosures of (Direct or Indirect) Pecuniary Interest and
Preliminary Matters

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board discuss any preliminary matters.

3. Approval of Agenda

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board discuss and approve the Agenda for the January 17, 2023,
Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting.

4. In-Camera Meeting (Board plus invited guests only)



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda January 17, 2023

Recommendation: Convene into In-Camera Session.

Motion that at [insert time] the Board convene into the In-Camera Session of this
meeting under Part Ill, Section 35(4) of the Police Services Act.

5. Public Session

Recommendation: Convene into Public Session.

Motion that at [insert time] the Board reconvene into the Public Session of this meeting.

6. Chair Taylor to provide update on status of Board Appointments
made by the new Council. Welcome to Member Post and Thank you
to Member Macintosh for his tenure with the Board

Board Review and Discussion:
Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above update from Chair Taylor.

7. Orangeville Police Service Records & FOI Update — Carolina Khan
to Update (see attached report)

Board Review and Discussion:
Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the Orangeville Police Service Records & FOI Update

8. Presentation by Lisa Darling, Executive Director, Ontario
Association of Police Services Boards

Board Review and Discussion:
Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the presentation by Lisa Darling.

9. The Ward Report (Inspector Terry Ward to present, see attached
OPP Orangeville PSB Q4 Report)



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda January 17, 2023

Board Review and Discussion:

e OPP Inspector Terry Ward will provide the Board with an update from
Orangeville OPP services.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the update from Inspector Ward

10. Ride Grants

10.1 Ride Grant Approval: $12,900 for 2023 and $12,800 for 2024
— (see attached pdf 2022-2024 Ride Grant TPA),

10.2 Ride Grant Approval Follow-up — (see attached email with
excel instructions)

Board review and Discussion:

» Board to discuss information required and key deadlines for Ride Grant Approval
(The Recipient shall provide the Province with a Final Report for each Funding
Year accounting in detail, for all expenses for the activities for which the Funds
were used as well as statistical information, in the forms set out in Schedule “E”
by April 15th following each Funding Year.)

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the 2022 -2024 Ride Grant TPA and board discuss
information required and key deadlines for Ride Grant Approval

11.  Operation Lifesaver Program — Receive Inspector Ward’s report
from In-Camera Session

Board Review and Discussion:
Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the update from the Inspector Ward.



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda January 17, 2023

12. Project Maverick — Inspector Ward to speak to this program
Board Review and Discussion:
Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the discussion.

13. Graffiti - OPP role and is there a need for a Town Bylaw — Chair
Taylor to Update

Board Review and Discussion:
Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the update.

14. Review Post-November 15, 2022, Meeting and Pre-January 17,
2023, Meeting Service Standards (Chair Taylor and Vice-Chair
McSweeney to lead — see attached November 2022 and January
2023 Service Standards)

Board Review and Discussion:

Report on post-November 15, 2022, meeting and pre-January 17, 2023, meeting
Service Standards

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above attachments and reports.

15. Remuneration Approval — No claims submitted since last
meeting.

Board Review and Discussion: (leave this agenda item in as a placeholder for future
remuneration claims.

16. OPSB Final Remuneration Report Approval

Board Review and Discussion:



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda January 17, 2023

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive and approve the above report.

17. Zone 5 Update from December 13, 2022, Meeting - Vice-Chair
McSweeney to share highlights (see attached Word doc. Revised
Agenda Dec.13, Excel Doc. Dec. 13, Proposed Financial Snapshot
and PDF doc. Community Safety and Policing Act, OAPSB Zone 5
Elections Bylaw and email Elections Notice)

Board Review and Discussion:
Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above documents and update.

18. Zone 5 Call for Director (see PDF OAPSB Policy Manual and
2023 Calendar)

Board Review and Discussion
Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above documents and update.

19. Call for Nominations for the OMERS Administration Corporation
(OAC) Board. (see PDF OAC board competency framework, OAC
Board Member role description, OAC Code of Conduct) — Vice
Chair McSweeney to Present and Disclose as per the In-Camera
Session

Board Review and Discussion:
Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above information.

20. Action Register Update (see attachment)



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda January 17, 2023

Board Review and Discussion:
Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive report from the In-Camera session discussion.

21. Report: Section 10 Objectives, Priorities and Governance
Documents (Vice-Chair McSweeney to provide update)

Board Review and Discussion:
Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive report from the In-Camera session discussion.

22. PSB Website Review and Next Steps - Vice-Chair McSweeney to
provide Update — see link to PSB website:
https://www.orangeville.ca/en/town-hall/orangeville-police-
services-board.aspx and attached screenshots

Board Review and Discussion:

e Review recent website wording changes.

e Discuss status of website redesign project

o \Website postings - Should we be posting more for public transparency? If so
what information (e.g., by-laws, policies, service standards etc.)? Board to
discuss assigning a member to explore what other boards do and report back to
Board.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive report from the In-Camera session discussion,

23. Letter from East Ferris Police Services Board — Vice-Chair
McSweeney to update

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda January 17, 2023

Motion that the Board receive the update from Vice-Chair McSweeney as per the In-
Camera session discussion.

24. Review of Draft CSPA Regulations (OPP Detachment Board
Member Code of Conduct and Conflict of Interest) released by
Ministry for public consultation — Vice Chair McSweeney to provide
highlights

Board Review and Discussion:
Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the update from Vice-Chair McSweeney as per the In-
Camera session discussion.

25. False Alarm Reporting — (see attached false alarm word docs.
Nov. 16-30 by location & date, Dec. 1-15 by location & date and
Dec. 16 -31 by location and date) of note 95 First St. is Walmart.

Board Review and Discussion:
Recommendation:

Motion that the Board determine next steps.

26. Next Joint Meeting of the Dufferin County Section 10 Police
Services Boards is scheduled for January 20, 2023 (hosted by
Mono) — Chair Taylor to provide update

Board Review and Discussion:
Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive update from Chair Taylor.

27. Member Krakar Status on Board receive update from in-camera
session.

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda January 17, 2023

Motion that the Board receive report from the In-Camera discussion.

28. Approval of Public Session Meeting minutes (see attached
November 15, 2022, Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes)

Board Review and Discussion:
Recommendation:

Motion that the minutes from the Orangeville Police Services Board Regular
(Public Session) Meeting held on Tuesday November 15, 2022, be approved.

29. Meeting Location and Format — Chair Taylor to lead discussion
on location and format of Board meetings moving forward.
(Schedule for 2023 will be determined)

Board Review and Discussion:
Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive report from the In-Camera discussion.
30. Question Period
31. Presentations

32. Delegations
None.

33. Correspondence

34. Reports
35. New Business

36. Adjournment

Recommendation:



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda January 17, 2023

Motion that the meeting be adjourned at [enter time]

Confirmation of Date and Time of Next Regular (Public Session) Meeting — TBD.



7 Kl
Or e;wlle

"’”"""C’:"_' D""“"“‘“‘“ Report
To: Orangeville Police Service Board
Subject: Orangeville Police Service Records Update
Department: Clerk’s Division, Corporate Services, Town of Orangeville

Meeting Date: January 17, 2022

Recommendations

That report Orangeville Police Service Records Update, be received.

Background & Analysis

In October 2020, the Town of Orangeville (the Town) entered into an agreement with
the Orangeville Police Service Board (OPSB) to provide archival services with respect
to Orangeville Police Service (OPS) records, as well as to process Freedom of
Information (FOI) requests for these records.

Since 2020, the Clerk’s Division completed has inventories OPS records and has had
continued collaboration with the Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) Orangeville
Detachment to transfer any active records that were of an evidentiary nature, as per the
Town’s agreement with OPS. The final phase of such transfers will occur in 2023 and
will include 911 call records.

With respect to Freedom of Information (FOI) requests, the Clerk’s Division did not
receive any new requests in 2022.

The Clerk’s Division continues to organize and index the retained OPS records
(physical and electronic) and to provide archival services relating to OPS inactive
records, including processing FOI requests.

Staff will continue to provide updates to the Board as outlined in the agreement, or at
the request of the Board.

Respectfully submitted Prepared by
Carolina Khan, Town Clerk Alexandrea Graham, Records
Coordinator



Dufferin Ontario Provincial Police

Town of Orangeville
Police Services Board Report
17" January 2023

Detachment Commander’s Report

It is my pleasure to provide this report to the Town of Orangeville Police Services
Board. The Detachment Personnel are committed to providing a professional

|1olicinoi service that addresses identified communiti needs and concerns.

THE PROMISE OF THE OPP
OPP Vision Safe Communities . . . A Secure Ontario.
OPP Mission

To serve our province by protecting its citizens, upholding the law, and
preserving public safety.

OPP Values
Serving with PRIDE, PROFESSIONALISM, & HONOUR
Interacting with RESPECT, COMPASSION & FAIRNESS

Leading with INTEGRITY, HONESTY, & COURAGE

Always doing the right things for the right reasons.

Page 1 of 1



Police Services Board Report for Town of Orangeville
2022/0ct to 2022/Dec

Public Complaints

Policy 0
Service 0
Conduct 0

Date information collected from Professional Standards Bureau Commander Reports: 2023-01-09

Data Source
Ontario Provincial Police, Professional Standards Bureau Commander Reports
- Includes all public policy, service and conduct complaints submitted to the Office of the Independent Police Review Director

(OIPRD)

Secondary Employment

Detachment: 1N - DUFFERIN

Location code(s): 1N10 - ORANGEVILLE
Report Generated by: Report Generated on:

Girdler, Brad 9-Jan-23 10:41:31 AM
PP-CSC-Operational Planning-4300



Police Services Board Report for Town of Orangeville
Records Management System
October to December - 2022

Violent Crime
Actual October to Year to Date -
December December 20
2021|2022 Y% 20212022 %
Change Change 16
Murder o] o - o o -
Other Offences Causing 0 0 - 0 0 = T 12 L
Death %
Attempted Murder ol o ~| 1] 0]-100.0% < 3
Sexual Assault 9 6| -33.3%| 29| 25| -13.8% B
Assault 15| 17| 133%]| 61| 93| 52.5% 4 i
Abduction o] o -l of 2 - A
: : 5 G 1
Robbery 1 1| 0.0% 7| 10| 42.9% Sexual Assault Robbery Other
Other Crimes Against a 16| 18| 12.5%| 64| 88| 37.5% Assal... Crimes...
Person 72021 # 2022
Total 41| 42| 2.4%| 162| 218| 34.6%
Property Crime
Actual October to Year to Date -
December December 80
2021|2022 % 2021 (2022 % Zg .
Change Change 'g 50 .
Arson o] o ) ] - g 40 £
< 30
Break & Enter 4] 12]200.0%| 20| 27| 35.0% 20 _
5 . 10| M h i
Theft Over 14 71 -50.0% | 47| 35| -25.5% 0 |
Theft Under 73| 67| -8.2%]| 337| 275| -18.4% @ 0@‘
& o
Have Stolen Goods 4 1| -75.0% 9 7| -22.2% RPN vg»
N-
Fraud 26| 46| 76.9% | 125| 155| 24.0% Q;*Q"b N \2\'8‘
Mischief 28| 35| 25.0%| 135| 124| -8.1% 22021 ™ 2022
Total 149 | 168| 12.8% | 673 | 624 | -7.3%
Drug Crime
Actual October to December Year to Date -
December g
2021 (2022 % 20212022 % =4
Change Change 23
8
Possession 2 1] -50.0% 15 8| -46.7% <2
Trafficking 6| 500.0% 8| 21[162.5% (1) Ely
Importation and 0 0 = 0 0 s Possession Trafficking
Production 2021 #2022
Total 3 71133.3% | 23| 29|26.1%
Detachment: 1N - DUFFERIN
Location code(s): 1N10 - ORANGEVILLE
Data source date: Report Generated by: Report Generated on:
2023/01/07 Girdler, Brad 9-Jan-23 10:43:50 AM

PP—CSC-Operational Planning-4300




Updated : Monday, January 9, 2023 - Current Period : 1999/12/31

TN - DUFFERIN 2022 Q4 All Offence Hours of Day  All Offence Days of Week  All Offence Months  All Coverage
Types CC_Provincial Statutes  All Offence Act Part Types  All Courts  All Badges All License Plate Location All
Offender Gender  All Offender Age Group  All Date Added Al! Prior Offence Date MEASURES

'w&@'

Offence Count as values | HTA CGNon-Traﬁ?c (Rewsed) Other CC Provmclal Statutes
2022/0:;;&“8&&& ; 963“ H;— 68 TR 1,041
, Au Offence Months |- 063 | | es| BN
I R
;@ Al Offence Months '. 681 2] e : _g ?33
| 292%& Decemher ‘l 293 7 37 331 |

&§§§ Al[ Offence Months i 293 1 37 331 |
2022 Q4 | 11937, { 155 2105

Zero suppression rows and columns. Suppression options applied: zero values, division by zero, missing values, overflow
' values.




Part 1 Summary for Town of Orangeville

ORANGEVILLE 2021 2022

Jan 106 96
Feb 127 114
Mar 145 83
Apr 115 124
May 94 119
June 101 115
July 122 149
Aug 128 158
Sept 62 125
Oct 99 192
Nov 118 116
Dec 64 68
Total 1281 1439

Part 3 Summary for Town of Orangeville

ORANGEVILLE | 2021 | 2022

Jan g 4
Feb 2 15
Mar i1 b
Apr 21 10
May 14 22
June 12 13
July 10 6
Aug 9 4
Sept 4 21
Oct 12 30
Nov 3 17
Dec 2 21
Total 109 168




02-Oct-22

17:56

Thursday, January 5, 2023

Traffic File Control Register

Report Period: 01-OCT-2022 thru 31-DEC-2022

i:le "

Report Criteria --> Detachment Code starting with {1N} Report Type equals {*} Incident Type equals {*}

Failed to yield right of way

Reno pa

c Yes FIRST ORANGEVILLE 10|Property Damage Only Motor Vehicle
C| 01-Oct-22 14:30|No FIRST ORANGEVILLE |BROADWAY Property Damage Only  |Failed to yield right of way Motor Vehicle
C| 03-Oct-22 22:00|No FIRST ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only  |Unknown Motor Vehicle
C| 05-Oct-22 11:17|No HANSEN ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 05-Oct-22 14:30{No HANSEN ORANGEVILLE FIRST Property Damage Only  |Disobeyed traffic control Motor Vehicle
C| 06-Oct-22 9:13|No FIRST ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Improper passing Motor Vehicle
C| 05-Oct-22 14:57|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE |ADA Property Damage Only  |Disobeyed traffic control Motor Vehicle
C| 08-Oct-22 12:20|{No SPENCER ORANGEVILLE RIDDELL Property Damage Only Improper turn Motor Venhicle
C| 01-Oct-22 14:30|No BUENA VISTA DR ORANGEVILLE 10|Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C| 12-Oct-22 20:05|No GOOSEBERRY ORANGEVILLE MONTGOMERY Property Damage Only  |Driver fatigue Motor Vehicle
C| 14-Oct-22 16:28|No HANSEN ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only  [Unknown Motor Vehicle
C| 15-Oct-22 13:00|No RIDDELL ORANGEVILLE SPENCER Property Damage Only Improper lane change Motor Vehicle
C| 17-Oct-22 16:21|No COUNTY ROAD 16 ORANGEVILLE RIDDELL Property Damage Only Failed to yield right of way Motor Vehicle
C| 14-Oct-22 12:06|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE |THIRD Property Damage Only Improper turn Motor Vehicle
C| 18-Oct-22 17:30{No FIFTH ORANGEVILLE FIRST Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C| 19-Oct-22 8:40|No 220 BLIND LI ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only  |Failed to yield right of way Motor Vehicle
C| 08-Oct-22 12:11|No RIDDELL ORANGEVILLE Centennial Property Damage Only  |Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 08-Oct-22 15:06|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE DAWSON Property Damage Only  |Lost control Motor Vehicle
C| 19-Oct-22 13:00|No CENTENNIAL RD ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only  |Improper turn Motor Vehicle
C| 20-Oct-22 14:45|No FOURTH ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Improper turn Motor Vehicle
C| 06-Oct-22 19:22|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE SECOND Property Damage Only Improper turn Motor Vehicle
C| 26-Oct-22 16:54|No FIRST ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only  |Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 28-Oct-22 13:05|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 30-Oct-22 10:43|No FOURTH ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C| 31-Oct-22 13:17|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE |DIANE Property Damage Only  |Unknown Motor Vehicle
C| 28-Oct-22 12:45|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE |SECOND Property Damage Only  [Unknown Motor Vehicle
C| 01-Nov-22 8:50|Yes BLIND ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Other Motor Vehicle
C| 01-Nov-22 8:46|No BYTHIA ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only  |Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 02-Nov-22 16:50{No C LINE ORANGEVILLE COUNTY ROAD 23 |Property Damage Only Improper turn Motor Vehicle
C| 05-Nov-22 16:20|No CENTENNIAL ORANGEVILLE ROBB Property Damage Only  |Other Motor Vehicle
C| 03-Nov-22 13:30|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE JOHN Property Damage Only Following too closely Motor Vehicle
C| 28-Oct-22 17:20|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE |JOHN Property Damage Only  |Disobeyed traffic control Motor Vehicle
C| 06-Nov-22 19:46|No 1010 ORANGEVILLE BUENA VISTA Property Damage Only Following too closely Motor Vehicle
C| 08-Nov-22 17:15|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE CENTRE Property Damage Only Speed -- excessive Motor Vehicle
C| 08-Nov-22 11:15|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE CENTRE Property Damage Only Speed -- excessive Motor Vehicle




Property Damage Only

Failed to yield right of way

C| 09-Nov-22 15:06|No RIDDELL ORANGEVILLE RICHARDSON Non-Fatal Injury Failed to yield right of way Motor Vehicle
C| 09-Nov-22 12:08|No C LINE ORANGEVILLE BROADWAY Property Damage Only Improper turn Motor Vehicle
C| 11-Nov-22 19:30|No DAWSON ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only  |Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 13-Nov-22 0:00|No FELTRE ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C| 13-Nov-22 13:01|No MANOR ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only  |Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 13-Nov-22 8:03|No MARION ORANGEVILLE |BELLEVIEW Property Damage Only  |Ability Impaired &iAlcohol Motor Vehicle
C| 13-Nov-22 20:00|No DREW BROWN ORANGEVILLE PARKINSON Property Damage Only Failed to yield right of way Motor Vehicle
C| 12-Nov-22 16:00{No FIRST ST ORANGEVILLE |SYLVANWOOD Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C| 16-Nov-22 6:22|No FIRST ORANGEVILLE HANSEN Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C| 14-Nov-22 15:10|No FOURTH ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 16-Nov-22 20:50|No RIDDELL ORANGEVILLE |ALDER Property Damage Only Failed to yield right of way Motor Vehicle
C| 11-Nov-22 11:30|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
G| 16-Nov-22 9:40|No SECOND ORANGEVILLE FIRST Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C| 17-Nov-22 20:25|No PARSONS ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only  |Other Motor Vehicle
C| 16-Nov-22 8:30|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE ADA Property Damage Only Failed to yield right of way Motor Vehicle
C| 17-Nov-22 10:43|No COTTONWOOD ORANGEVILLE |CENTENNIAL Property Damage Only Failed to yield right of way Motor Vehicle
C| 20-Nov-22 15:17|No RIDDELL ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Following too closely Motor Vehicle
G| 19-Nov-22 14:07|No TOWNLINE ORANGEVILLE |C LINE Non-Fatal Injury Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 15-Nov-22 17:15|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE SECOND Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
G| 21-Nov-22 16:58|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE Blind Line Property Damage Only Improper lane change Motor Vehicle
C| 24-Nov-22 12:53|No 10 10 ORANGEVILLE highway 9 Property Damage Only Improper lane change Motor Vehicle
I| 24-Nov-22 19:22|{No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 20-Oct-22 5:53|No SPENCER ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only  |Speed -- excessive Motor Vehicle
C| 25-Nov-22 16:38|No 895 FIRST ST, Walmart Parking Lot ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 26-Nov-22 18:13|No ridell road ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Improper turn Motor Vehicle
1| 16-Nov-22 8:00|Yes MARSHALL ORANGEVILLE |ROLLING HILLS Property Damage Only  |Improper passing Motor Vehicle
C| 27-Nov-22 19:10|{No FIRST ORANGEVILLE HANSEN Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 27-Nov-22 18:30{No COUNTY ROAD 23 ORANGEVILLE RIDDELL Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 22-Nov-22 15:02|No BLIND ORANGEVILLE HANSEN Property Damage Only Following too closely Motor Vehicle
C| 25-Nov-22 14:18|No RIDDELL ORANGEVILLE |SPENCER Other Disobeyed traffic control Motor Vehicle
C| 28-Nov-22 10:11|No RIDDELL ORANGEVILLE |COUNTY ROAD 109 |Property Damage Only  |Ability Impaired a'Alcohol Motor Vehicle
C| 30-Nov-22 13:06]No FOURTH AV ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only  |Improper turn Motor Vehicle
C| 03-Dec-22 5:11|No COUNTY ROAD 23 ORANGEVILLE MAIN ST Property Damage Only Medical/Physical Disability for Driver Motor Vehicle
C| 01-Dec-22 11:25|No RIDDELL ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only  |Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 14-Nov-22 11:45|No FOURTH ORANGEVILLE 10|Property Damage Only  |Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 02-Dec-22 14:00|No 10 10 ORANGEVILLE BROADWAY Property Damage Only  |Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 10-Dec-22 12:18|No FIRST ORANGEVILLE BREDIN Property Damage Only Failed to yield right of way Motor Vehicle
C| 12-Dec-22 16:35|Yes FIRST ORANGEVILLE |95 FIRST STREET |Property Damage Only  |Unknown Motor Vehicle
C| 13-Dec-22 7:53|No ROLLING HILLS ORANGEVILLE Jay Cres Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 08-Dec-22 19:33|No THIRD ORANGEVILLE FOURTH Property Damage Only Speed — excessive Motor Vehicle
C| 15-Dec-22 16:50|No SPENCER ORANGEVILLE SHERWOOD Property Damage Only Failed to yield right of way Motor Vehicle
C| 16-Dec-22 7:52|No 9 TOWNLINE ORANGEVILLE RIDDELL Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C| 15-Dec-22 14:00{No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C| 16-Dec-22 12:25|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE CLARA Property Damage Only Fail to Share Motor Vehicle
C| 14-Dec-22 9:19|No BLIND ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Improper turn Motor Vehicle
C| 17-Dec-22 12:23|No HILLSIDE DR ORANGEVILLE Non-Fatal Injury Medical/Physical Disability for Driver Motor Vehicle
C| 19-Dec-22 14:00|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C| 20-Dec-22 20:20|No COUNTY ROAD 23 ORANGEVILLE 10

Motor Venhicle




C| 19-Dec-22 3:43|No ROBB ORANGEVILLE C LINE Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C| 21-Dec-22 15:30|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE JOHN Property Damage Only Improper turn Motor Vehicle
C| 21-Dec-22 16:38|No C LINE ORANGEVILLE |ALDER Property Damage Only  |Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 20-Dec-22 11:58|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE |TOWNLINE Property Damage Only  |[Improper turn Motor Vehicle
C| 21-Dec-22 17:45|Yes BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 23-Dec-22 16:18|No THIRD ORANGEVILLE |FOURTH AVE Non-Fatal Injury Disobeyed traffic control Motor Vehicle
C| 21-Dec-22 8:15|No COUNTY ROAD 109 ORANGEVILLE RIDDELL Property Damage Only Speed -~ too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C| 21-Dec-22 11:15|No BYTHIA ORANGEVILLE BROADWAY Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 24-Dec-22 9:30|No THIRD ORANGEVILLE FOURTH Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C| 24-Dec-22 15:30|No SPENCER ORANGEVILLE |ABBEY Property Damage Only  |Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C| 26-Dec-22 10:40|No FIRST ORANGEVILLE HANSEN Property Damage Only Speed -~ too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C| 26-Dec-22 13:30|No THIRD ORANGEVILLE SECOND Property Damage Only Speed — too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C| 23-Dec-22 12:29|No ELIZABETH ORANGEVILLE |CLARA Property Damage Only  |Speed — too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C| 23-Dec-22 16:29|No COTTONWOOD ORANGEVILLE C LINE Property Damage Only Speed — too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C| 21-Dec-22 17:50|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE |LOUISA Property Damage Only  |Unknown Motor Vehicle
C| 28-Dec-22 14:18|No Private Road ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only  |Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C| 28-Dec-22 15:25|No 10 10 ORANGEVILLE 9|Property Damage Only Following too closely Motor Vehicle
G| 27-Dec-22 15:24|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE |FAULKNER Property Damage Only  [Fail to Share WMotor Vehicle
C| 29-Dec-22 15:30|No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE |FAULKNER Property Damage Only  |Unknown Motor Vehicle
C| 26-Dec-22 11:39|No 1010 ORANGEVILLE |FIRST Property Damage Only  |Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle




Latis 2
w0 'm-: | |
L v |
350 . |
SJurisdiction =57
™~ -~ GEEY HIGHLANDS ~ | IncidentType |
Hern Fatal 7 |
W2016 | MEaNTHOw T 1m|_ ey,
MONO e
250 82017 | 0 ‘
MULMURTV I
00 - 12018 IEEW'I'.I.I.TJJMSE'I'H Tl injury
m2019 | omansevie wianh)
150 [ w2020 SHELBURNE o
100 4 S #2021 Jurlsdiction
#2022  Quarer
s0 4 y
Non-Fatal Injury. 112 6 7 7 M » 2
o 242 Property Dmaga Unly W30 40 @ 122 292 3% 536
Property Damage Only Grand Tolal 38 42 46 33 129 316 45 1029

Non-Falal {njury




False Alarms in Orangeville October 1%t — December 31%, 2022 - Total: 104

Call Date Location
Alarm 2022/10/01 17:29 51 Westmorland Avenue
Alarm 2022/10/02 23:28 281 Broadway, Unit 3
Alarm 2022/10/03 16:54 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/10/03 20:54 224 Centennial Road
' Alarm 2022/10/03 22:40 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/10/05 08:03 55 Fourth Avenue
Alarm 2022/10/05 17:44 675 Riddell Road
Alarm 2022/10/06 04:40 25 Broadway
Alarm 2022/10/06 06:48 520 Riddell Road
Alarm 2022/10/08 01:12 45 Mill Street
Alarm 2022/10/08 23:43 673067 Hurontario Street
Alarm 2022/10/09 14:51 86 John Street
Alarm 2022/10/09 15:16 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/10/12 07:49 55 Fourth Avenue
Alarm | 2022/10/13 00:05 82 First Street
Alarm 2022/10/13 05:57 695 Riddell Road
Alarm 2022/10/13 22:52 515 Riddell Road
Alarm 2022/10/16 11:47 1 Mill Street
Alarm 2022/10/19 01:28 224 Centennial Road
Alarm 2022/10/20 01:29 515 Riddell Road
Alarm 2022/10/20 19:25 170 Lakeview Court, Unit 2
Alarm 2022/10/21 07:38 55 Fourth Avenue
Alarm 2022/10/22 12:10 350 Hansen Boulevard
Alarm 2022/10/22 23:10 220 Blind Line
Alarm 2022/10/24 03:48 489 Broadway R
Alarm 2022/10/25 06:33 27 Fifth Avenue
Alarm 2022/10/27 06:01 150 First Street, Unit 9
Alarm 2022/11/02 00:29 515 Riddell Road
Alarm 2022/11/03 00:13 1 Elizabeth Street
Alarm 2022/11/04 06:17 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/11/04 08:49 55 Fourth Avenue
Alarm 2022/11/05 15:14 224 Centennial Road, B16
Alarm 2022/11/06 01:46 14 McMaster Road
Alarm 2022/11/08 05:10 515 Riddell Road
Alarm 2022/11/08 07:56 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/11/10 05:45 14 Fifth Avenue
Alarm 2022/11/10 18:13 129 Biscayne Crescent




Alarm

False Alarms in Orangeville October 1%t — December 31%, 2022 - Total: 104

2022/11/1112:13

274 Broadw_ag

Alarm

2022/11/11 12:46

10 Highway (Beck Taxi
flashing emergency light)

Alarm

2022/11/12 05:30

95 First Street, Unit 1

Alarm

2022/11/12 10:27

250 Beechfield Crescent

Alarm

2022/11/1217:03

Thompson road (between
Gooseberry Road & Fern
Street)

Alarm

2022/11/14 08:45

51 Zina Street

Alarm

2022/11/16 06:21

515 Riddell Road

Alarm

2022/11/17 00:34

95 First Street - Walmart

Alarm

2022/11/17 02:13

95 First Street - Walmart

Alarm

2022/11/17 02:45

95 First Street - Walmart

Alarm

2022/11/17 23:41

95 First Street - Walmart

Alarm

2022/11/18 00:16

515 Riddell Road

Alarm

2022/11/18 05:13

75 Fourth Avenue

Alarm

2022/11/19 05:39

35 Armstrong Street

Alarm

2022/11/2005:56

95 First Street - Walmart

Alarm

2022/11/2109:32

95 First Street - Walmart

Alarm

2022/11/2111:22

95 First Street - Walmart

Alarm

2022/11/22 01:52

95 First Street - Walmart

Alarm

2022/11/22 16:35

95 First Street - Walmart

Alarm

2022/11/22 23:54

95 First Street - Walmart

Alarm

2022/11/23 00:24

95 First Street - Walmart

Alarm

2022/11/23 00:54

515 Riddell Road

Alarm

2022/11/24 07:12

15 Tideman Drive

Alarm

2022/11/24 07:54

15 Tideman Drive

Alarm

2022/11/25 06:09

695 Riddell Road

Alarm

2022/11/2507:24

81 Zina Street

Alarm

Alarm

2022/11/26 01:11

31 First Street

12022/11/26 01:18

515 Riddell Road

Alarm

2022/11/27 01:08

515 Riddell Road

Alarm

2022/11/29 18:18

95 First Street - Walmart

Alarm

2022/11/29 22:17

95 First Street - Walmart

Alarm

2022/11/29 23:58

95 First Street - Walmart

Alarm

2022/11/30 01:25

95 First Street - Walmart

Alarm

Alarm

2022/11/3005:44

95 First Str_eet - Walmart

2022/11/3010:23

95 First Street - WaTman

Alarm

2022/12/01 02:13

95 First Street - Walmart




False Alarms in Orangeville October 15t — December 31%, 2022 - Total: 104

Alarm 2022/12/01 18:43 95 First Street - Walmart
Alarm 2022/12/02 02:32 95 First Street - Walmart
Alarm 2022/12/02 17:01 95 First Street - Walmart
Alarm 2022/12/03 11:15 95 John Street
Alarm 2022/12/06 00:38 515 Riddell Road, Unit 192
Alarm 2022/12/06 03:49 95 First Street - Walmart
Alarm 2022/12/06 16:17 95 First Street - Walmart
“Alarm 2022/12/07 00:41 515 Riddell Road - McDonalds
Alarm 2022/12/07 01:39 515 Riddell Road, Unit 192
Alarm 2022/12/07 23:14 95 First Street - Walmart
Alarm 2022/12/09 01:04 75 Fourth Avenue
Alarm 2022/12/10 14:45 170 Lakeview Court, Unit 2
Alarm 2022/12/11 23:03 92 First Street
Alarm 2022/12/12 19:35 170 Lakeview Court, Unit 2
Alarm 2022/12/13 18:27 25 Centennial Road, Unit 1
Alarm 2022/12/14 17:46 325 Perry Road
Alarm 2022/12/15 06:03 75 First Street, Unit 10
Alarm 2022/12/18 08:01 107 Winterton Court
Alarm 2022/12/22 08:33 35 Armstrong Street
Alarm 2022/12/24 01:24 95 First Street - Walmart
Alarm 2022/12/25 11:57 23 Broadway
Alarm 2022/12/25 15:58 | 37 Victoria Street
Alarm 2022/12/25 17:44 60 Fourth Avenue
Alarm 2022/12/25 21:09 Winterton Court - Vehicle
Alarm 2022/12/26 10:17 60 Fourth Avenue
Alarm 2022/12/26 23:56 23 Broadway
Alarm 2022/12/27 05:04 50 Fourth Avenue
Alarm 2022/12/2723:15 | 92 First Street

Alarm 2022/12/29 04:16 47 Broadway
Alarm 2022/12/2912:23 22 Centennial Road
Alarm 2022/12/31 17:47 224 Centennial Road




ACTION PLAN: Town of Orangeville

Foot Patrol Hours

2022 -YTD:
October:
November:
December:

R.I.D.E. Hours

2022 -YTD:
October:
November:
December:

691.25
89.75
94.25
23.00

420.75
34.50
48.00
11.50

Trouble with Youth Occurrences

2022 -YTD:
October:
November:
December:

112
7
5
g

Mental Health Occurrences

2022 -YTD:
October:
November:
December:

385
49
33
41

Arrests — Impaired by Alcohol

2022 -YTD:
October:
November:
December:

0

2
1
2
1

Arrests — Impaired by Drug

2022 -YTD:
October:
November:
December:

3
1
0
0



R.I.D.E. Grant Vehicles Checked

2022 - YTD: 3635
October: 0
November: 1038
December: 1159

Distracted Driving Charges

2022 -YTD: 146
October: 8
November: 3
December: 3

AUXILIARY UNIT:

Unit Hours
Administration
Training

Special Detail
Cruiser Patrol

ATV Patrol

Foot Patrol
Community Policing
TOTAL

October November December
45.00 50.75 69.50
49.50 105.25 28.00
15.00 7.00 0.00
33.25 29.75 16.00
10.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 12.00 0.00
27.50 65.75 94,00
180.25 270.50 207.50



%]

2023-01-05
DUFFERIN OPP WRAP UP FESTIVE RIDE
FROM/DE: Dufferin Detachment DATE: January 5, 2023

DUFFERIN OPP WRAP UP FESTIVE RIDE

(DUFFERIN, COUNTY) - The Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) have
concluded the Festive RIDE (Reduce Impaired Driving Everywhere) campaign and the results are in.

The Festive RIDE campaign, which ran from November 17, 2022, until January 2, 2023, was led by the
Ontario Association of Chiefs of Police (OACP) and involves a collaboration among Ontario police
services to keep roads free of alcohol-impaired and drug-impaired drivers. During the campaign,
officers were highly visible as they conducted RIDE initiatives 24 hours a day, seven days a week.

The results of the RIDE campaign show that drivers who are impaired by alcohol or drugs continue to
pose a threat to Ontario roads.

Officers conducted 227 RIDE Programs
27 Drives charged with impaired operation related offences
6 Drivers issued warn-range driver's licence suspensions (3, 7 or 30-day)

Dufferin OPP would like to thank the concerned citizens who contacted police to report a possible
impaired driver. These calls save lives and therefore we treat them as a high priority. If you suspect an
impaired driver, make that lifesaving call and dial 9-1-1.

Members of the public are reminded to plan to not drive when planning to drink or consume drugs.
There are many alternative options to remove impaired driving from the picture, such as a designated
driver, taxi, rideshare, public transit or staying the night.

Learn more about the consequences and penalties of driving impaired:

https://www.ontario.ca/page/impaired-driving

-30-
Media Contact:
A/Sergeant Terri-Ann Pencarinha

Dufferin OPP Detachment

9-Jan-2023 8:17am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de I'Ontario Page: 1 of 2



519-943-3838

Terri-Ann.Pencarinha@opp.ca

9-Jan-2023 8:17am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de I'Ontario Page: 2 of 2



ONTARIO TRANSFER PAYMENT AGREEMENT
THE AGREEMENT is effective as of the 15t day of April, 2022

BETWEEN:

His Majesty the King in right of Ontario
as represented by the Solicitor General

(the “Province”)

-and -

Orangeville Police Services Board

(the “Recipient”)

BACKGROUND

The Recipient carries out a program of traffic stop sobriety checks in its jurisdiction as
part of a program to “Reduce Impaired Driving Everywhere” (“‘R.1.D.E.”);

The Province has established the R.I.D.E. Grant program to provide Funds to assist
various police services, including the Recipient, in offsetting their costs for implementing
R.I.D.E. programs in their jurisdictions;

The Recipient has, by written application, requested funding for overtime and/or paid
duty in pursuance of the R.I.D.E. Grant Project, a description of which is outlined in
Schedule “C”; and

The application for Funds submitted by the Recipient has been accepted, in whole or in
part, by the Province.

CONSIDERATION

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained in this Agreement
and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
expressly acknowledged, the Province and the Recipient agree as follows:



1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

3.0

SN

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

The agreement, together with:

Schedule “A" - General Terms and Conditions

Schedule “B” - Project Specific Information and Additional Provisions
Schedule “C” - Project

Schedule “D” - Budget, Payment Plan and Reporting

Schedule “E” - Final Report Templates, and

any amending agreement entered into as provided for in section 4.1,

constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject
matter contained in the Agreement and supersedes all prior oral or written
representations and agreements.

CONFLICT OR INCONSISTENCY

Conflict or Inconsistency. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between
the Additional Provisions and the provisions in Schedule “A”, the following rules

will apply:

(a) the Parties will interpret any Additional Provisions in so far as possible, in
a way that preserves the intention of the Parties as expressed in Schedule
‘A” and

(b) where it is not possible to interpret the Additional Provisions in a way that
is consistent with the provisions in Schedule “A”, the Additional Provisions
will prevail over the provisions in Schedule “A” to the extent of the
inconsistency.

COUNTERPARTS

The Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which
will be deemed an original, but all of which together will constitute one and the
same instrument.

AMENDING THE AGREEMENT

The Agreement may only be amended by a written agreement duly executed by
the Parties.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Recipient acknowledges that:

(a) by receiving Funds it may become subject to legislation applicable to
organizations that receive funding from the Government of Ontario,
including the Broader Public Sector Accountability Act, 2010 (Ontario),



(c)

the Public Sector Salary Disclosure Act, 1996 (Ontario), and the Auditor
General Act (Ontario);

His Majesty the King in right of Ontario has issued expenses,

perquisites, and procurement directives and guidelines pursuant to the
Broader Public Sector Accountability Act, 2010 (Ontario);

the Funds are:

(1) to assist the Recipient to carry out the Project and not to provide
goods or services to the Province;

(i) funding for the purposes of the Public Sector Salary Disclosure
Act, 1996 (Ontario);

the Province is not responsible for carrying out the Project; and

the Province is bound by the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act (Ontario) and that any information provided to the Province
in connection with the Project or otherwise in connection with the
Agreement may be subject to disclosure in accordance with that Act.

- SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS -



The Parties have executed the Agreement on the dates set out below.

Date

Date

Date

HIS MAJESTY THE KING IN RIGHT OF ONTARIO
as represented by the Solicitor General

Name: Michelina Longo
Title:  Director, External Relations Branch
Public Safety Division

Orangeville Police Services Board

Name:
Title:

| have authority to bind the Recipient.

Name:
Title:

| have authority to bind the Recipient.



SCHEDULE “A”
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A1.0

A1

A1.2

INTERPRETATION AND DEFINITIONS

Interpretation. For the purposes of interpretation:

(a)  words in the singular include the plural and vice-versa;
(b)  words in one gender include all genders,

(c) the headings do not form part of the Agreement; they are for reference
only and will not affect the interpretation of the Agreement;

(d) any reference to dollars or currency will be in Canadian dollars and
currency; and

()  ‘“include’, “includes” and “including” denote that the subsequent list is not
exhaustive.

Definitions. In the Agreement, the following terms will have the following
meanings:

“Additional Provisions” means the terms and conditions set out in Schedule
llB’l.

“Agreement” means this agreement entered into between the Province and
the Recipient, all of the schedules listed in section 1.1, and any amending
agreement entered into pursuant to section 4.1.

“Budget” means the budget attached to the Agreement as Schedule “D”.
“Business Day” means any working day, Monday to Friday inclusive,
excluding statutory and other holidays, namely: New Year's Day; Family Day;
Good Friday; Easter Monday; Victoria Day; Canada Day; Civic Holiday; Labour
Day; Thanksgiving Day; Remembrance Day; Christmas Day; Boxing Day and
any other day on which the Province has elected to be closed for business.
“Effective Date” means the date set out at the top of the Agreement.

“Event of Default” has the meaning ascribed to it in section A13.1.

“Expiry Date” means the expiry date set out in Schedule “B”.

“Funding Year” means:

(a) in the case of the first Funding Year, the period commencing on the



Effective Date and ending on the following March 31; and

(b) in the case of Funding Years subsequent to the first Funding Year, the
period commencing on April 1 following the end of the previous Funding
Year and ending on the following March 31.

“Funds” means the money the Province provides to the Recipient pursuant to the
Agreement.

“Indemnified Parties” means His Majesty the King in right of Ontario, His
ministers, agents, appointees, and employees.

“Maximum Funds” means the maximum Funds set out in Schedule “B”.

“Notice” means any communication given or required to be given pursuant to
the Agreement.

“Notice Period” means the period of time within which the Recipient is
required to remedy an Event of Default pursuant to section A13.3(b) and
includes any such period or periods of time by which the Province extends that
time in accordance with section A13.4.
“Parties” means the Province and the Recipient.
“Party” means either the Province or the Recipient.
“Project” means the undertaking described in Schedule “C”.
“Reports” means the reports described in Schedule “E”.

A2.0 REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, AND COVENANTS

A2.1 General. The Recipient represents, warrants, and covenants that:

(a) it is, and will continue to be, a validly existing legal entity with full power
to fulfill its obligations under the Agreement;

(b) it has, and will continue to have, the experience and expertise necessary
to carry out the Project;

(c) it is in compliance with, and will continue to comply with, all federal and
provincial laws and regulations, all municipal by-laws, and any other
orders, rules, and by-laws related to any aspect of the Project, the
Funds, or both; and

(d) unless otherwise provided for in the Agreement, any information the
Recipient provided to the Province in support of its request for funds
(including information relating to any eligibility requirements) was true



A2.2

A2.3

A2.4

A3.0

A3.1

A4.0

A4.1

and complete at the time the Recipient provided it and will continue to be
true and complete.

Execution of Agreement. The Recipient represents and warrants that it has:
(a)  the full power and authority to enter into the Agreement; and
(b)  taken all necessary actions to authorize the execution of the Agreement.

Governance. The Recipient represents, warrants, and covenants that it has,
will maintain in writing, and will follow:

(a)  a code of conduct and ethical responsibilities for all persons at all levels
of the Recipient’s organization;

(b) procedures to enable the Recipient's ongoing effective functioning;
(c) decision-making mechanisms for the Recipient;

(d) procedures to enable the Recipient to manage Funds prudently and
effectively;

(e) procedures to enable the Recipient to complete the Project successfully;

(f) procedures to enable the Recipient to identify risks to the completion of
the Project and strategies to address the identified risks, all in a timely
manner;

(9) procedures to enable the preparation and submission of all Reports
required pursuant to Article A7.0; and

(h) procedures to enable the Recipient to address such other matters as the
Recipient considers necessary to enable the Recipient to carry out its
obligations under the Agreement.

Supporting Proof. Upon the request of the Province, the Recipient will
provide the Province with proof of the matters referred to in Article A2.0.

TERM OF THE AGREEMENT

Term. The term of the Agreement will commence on the Effective Date and will
expire on the Expiry Date unless terminated earlier pursuant to Articie A11.0,
Article A12.0, or Article A13.0.

FUNDS AND CARRYING OUT THE PROJECT

Funds Provided. The Province will:



(a) provide the Recipient up to the Maximum Funds for the purpose of
carrying out the Project;

(b) provide the Funds to the Recipient in accordance with the payment plan
attached to the Agreement as Schedule “D”; and

(c) deposit the Funds into an account designated by the Recipient provided
that the account:

(i) resides at a Canadian financial institution; and
(i) is in the name of the Recipient.
A4.2 Limitation on Payment of Funds. Despite section A4.1:
(a)  the Province is not obligated to provide any Funds to the Recipient until
the Recipient provides the certificates of insurance or other proof as the

Province may request pursuant to section A10.2;

(b)  the Province is not obligated to provide instalments of Funds until it is
satisfied with the progress of the Project;

(c) the Province may adjust the amount of Funds it provides to the Recipient
in any Funding Year based upon the Province’s assessment of the
information the Recipient provides to the Province pursuant to section
A7.1; or

(d) if, pursuant to the Financial Administration Act (Ontario), the Province
does not receive the necessary appropriation from the Ontario Legislature
for payment under the Agreement, the Province is not obligated to make
any such payment, and, as a consequence, the Province may:

(i) reduce the amount of Funds and, in consultation with the
Recipient, change the Project; or

(ii) terminate the Agreement pursuant to section A12.1.

A4.3  Use of Funds and Carry Out the Project. The Recipient will do all of the
following:

(a)  carry out the Project in accordance with the Agreement;
(b)  use the Funds only for the purpose of carrying out the Project;
(c) spend the Funds only in accordance with the Budget;

(d) not use the Funds to cover any cost that has or will be funded or
reimbursed by one or more of any third party, ministry, agency, or



organization of the Government of Ontario.

A4.4 Interest Bearing Account. If the Province provides Funds before the
Recipient’s immediate need for the Funds, the Recipient will place the Funds in
an interest bearing account in the name of the Recipient at a Canadian financial
institution.

A4.5 Interest. If the Recipient earns any interest on the Funds, the Province may:
(a) deduct an amount equal to the interest from any further instalments of
Funds; or

(b)  demand from the Recipient the payment of an amount equal to the
interest.

A4.6 Rebates, Credits, and Refunds. The Ministry will calculate Funds based on the
actual costs to the Recipient to carry out the Project, less any costs (including
taxes) for which the Recipient has received, will receive, or is eligible to receive,
a rebate, credit, or refund.

A5.0 RECIPIENT’S ACQUISITION OF GOODS OR SERVICES, AND DISPOSAL
OF ASSETS

A5.1 Acquisition. If the Recipient acquires goods, services, or both with the Funds,
it will:

(a)  do so through a process that promotes the best value for money; and

(b)  comply with the Broader Public Sector Accountability Act, 2010
(Ontario), including any procurement directive issued thereunder, to the
extent applicable.

A5.2  Disposal. The Recipient will not, without the Province’s prior written consent,
sell, lease, or otherwise dispose of any asset purchased or created with the
Funds or for which Funds were provided, the cost of which exceeded the
amount as provided for in Schedule “B” at the time of purchase.

AB6.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST

AB6.1 No Conflict of Interest. The Recipient will carry out the Project and use the
Funds without an actual, potential, or perceived conflict of interest.

AB6.2  Conflict of Interest Includes. For the purposes of Article A6.0, a conflict of
interest includes any circumstances where:

(a) the Recipient; or

(b) any person who has the capacity to influence the Recipient’s decisions,



AB.3

A7.0

A7

A7.2

A7.3

has outside commitments, relationships, or financial interests that could, or
could be seen to, interfere with the Recipient’s objective, unbiased, and
impartial judgment relating to the Project, the use of the Funds, or both.

Disclosure to Province. The Recipient will:

(a)  disclose to the Province, without delay, any situation that a reasonable
person would interpret as an actual, potential, or perceived conflict of
interest; and

(b)  comply with any terms and conditions that the Province may prescribe
as a result of the disclosure.

REPORTS, ACCOUNTING, AND REVIEW
Preparation and Submission. The Recipient will:

(a)  submit to the Province at the address referred to in section A17.1, all
Reports in accordance with the timelines and content requirements as
provided for in Schedule “E”, or in a form as specified by the Province
from time to time;

(b) submit to the Province at the address referred to in section A17.1, any
other reports as may be requested by the Province in accordance with
the timelines and content requirements specified by the Province;

(c) ensure that all Reports and other reports are completed to the
satisfaction of the Province; and

(d) ensure that all Reports and other reports are signed on behalf of the
Recipient by an authorized signing officer.

Record Maintenance. The Recipient will keep and maintain:

(a) all financial records (including invoices) relating to the Funds or
otherwise to the Project in a manner consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles; and

(b) all non-financial documents and records relating to the Funds or
otherwise to the Project.

Inspection. The Province, any authorized representative, or any independent
auditor identified by the Province may, at the Province’s expense, upon twenty-
four hours’ Notice to the Recipient and during normal business hours, enter
upon the Recipient’s premises to review the progress of the Project and the
Recipient’s allocation and expenditure of the Funds and, for these purposes,
the Province, any authorized representative, or any independent auditor
identified by the Province may take one or more of the following actions:

10



A7.4

A7.5

A7.6

A8.0

A8.1

A8.2

A9.0

A9.1

(a) inspect and copy the records and documents referred to in section A7.2;

(b) remove any copies made pursuant to section A7.3(a) from the
Recipient’'s premises; and

(c) conduct an audit or investigation of the Recipient in respect of the
expenditure of the Funds, the Project, or both.

Disclosure. To assist in respect of the rights provided for in section A7.3, the
Recipient will disclose any information requested by the Province, any
authorized representatives, or any independent auditor identified by the
Province, and will do so in the form requested by the Province, any authorized
representative, or any independent auditor identified by the Province, as the
case may be.

No Control of Records. No provision of the Agreement will be construed so
as to give the Province any control whatsoever over the Recipient’s records.

Auditor General. The Province’s rights under Article A7.0 are in addition to
any rights provided to the Auditor General pursuant to section 9.1 of the Auditor
General Act (Ontario).

COMMUNICATIONS REQUIREMENTS

Acknowledge Support. Unless otherwise directed by the Province, the
Recipient will:

(a) acknowledge the support of the Province for the Project; and

(b) ensure that the acknowledgement referred to in section A8.1(a) is in a
form and manner as directed by the Province.

Publication. The Recipient will indicate, in any of its Project-related
publications, whether written, oral, or visual, that the views expressed in the
publication are the views of the Recipient and do not necessarily reflect those
of the Province.

INDEMNITY

Indemnification. The Recipient will indemnify and hold harmless the
Indemnified Parties from and against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages,
and expenses (including legal, expert and consultant fees), causes of action,
actions, claims, demands, lawsuits, or other proceedings, by whomever made,
sustained, incurred, brought, or prosecuted, in any way arising out of or in
connection with the Project or otherwise in connection with the Agreement,
unless solely caused by the negligence or wilful misconduct of the Indemnified
Parties.

11



A10.0

A10.1

A10.2

A11.0

A11A1

A11.2

INSURANCE

Recipient’s Insurance. The Recipient represents, warrants, and covenants
that it has, and will maintain, at its own cost and expense, with insurers having
a secure A.M. Best rating of B+ or greater, or the equivalent, all the necessary
and appropriate insurance that a prudent person carrying out a project similar
to the Project would maintain, including commercial general liability insurance
on an occurrence basis for third party bodily injury, personal injury, and
property damage, to an inclusive limit of not less than the amount provided for
in Schedule “B” per occurrence. The insurance policy will include the following:

(@)  the Indemnified Parties as additional insureds with respect to liability
arising in the course of performance of the Recipient’s obligations under,
or otherwise in connection with, the Agreement;

(b) a cross-liability clause;

(c) contractual liability coverage; and

(d) a 30-day written notice of cancellation.

Proof of Insurance. The Recipient will:

(a) provide to the Province, either:

(i) certificates of insurance that confirm the insurance coverage as
provided for in section A10.1; or

(i) other proof that confirms the insurance coverage as provided for
in section A10.1; and

(b) upon the request of the Province, provide to the Province a copy of any
insurance policy.

TERMINATION ON NOTICE

Termination on Notice. The Province may terminate the Agreement at any
time without liability, penalty, or costs upon giving at least 30 days’ Notice to the
Recipient.

Consequences of Termination on Notice by the Province. If the Province
terminates the Agreement pursuant to section A11.1, the Province may take
one or more of the following actions:

(a) cancel further instalments of Funds;

(b) demand from the Recipient the payment of any Funds remaining in the

12



A12.0

A12.1

A12.2

A12.3

A13.0

A13.1

possession or under the control of the Recipient; and

(c) determine the reasonable costs for the Recipient to wind down the
Project, and do either or both of the following:

(i) permit the Recipient to offset such costs against the amount the
Recipient owes pursuant to section A11.2(b); and

(ii) subject to section A4.1(a), provide Funds to the Recipient to cover
such costs.

TERMINATION WHERE NO APPROPRIATION

Termination Where No Appropriation. If, as provided for in section A4.2(d),
the Province does not receive the necessary appropriation from the Ontario
Legislature for any payment the Province is to make pursuant to the
Agreement, the Province may terminate the Agreement immediately without
liability, penalty, or costs by giving Notice to the Recipient.

Consequences of Termination Where No Appropriation. If the Province
terminates the Agreement pursuant to section A12.1, the Province may take
one or more of the following actions:

(a) cancel further instalments of Funds;

(b) demand from the Recipient the payment of any Funds remaining in the
possession or under the control of the Recipient; and

(c) determine the reasonable costs for the Recipient to wind down the
Project and permit the Recipient to offset such costs against the amount
owing pursuant to section A12.2(b).

No Additional Funds. If, pursuant to section A12.2(c), the Province
determines that the costs to wind down the Project exceed the Funds remaining
in the possession or under the control of the Recipient, the Province will not
provide additional Funds to the Recipient.

EVENT OF DEFAULT, CORRECTIVE ACTION, AND TERMINATION FOR
DEFAULT

Events of Default. Each of the following events will constitute an Event of
Default:

(a) in the opinion of the Province, the Recipient breaches any representation,
warranty, covenant, or other material term of the Agreement, including
failing to do any of the following in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the Agreement:

(i) carry out the Project;

13



A13.2

(b)

(c)

(d)

(i) use or spend Funds; or

(i) provide, in accordance with section A7.1, Reports or such other
reports as may have been requested pursuant to section A7.1(b);

the Recipient’s operations, its financial condition, or its organizational
structure, changes such that it no longer meets one or more of the
eligibility requirements of the program under which the Province
provides the Funds;

the Recipient makes an assignment, proposal, compromise, or
arrangement for the benefit of creditors, or a creditor makes an
application for an order adjudging the Recipient bankrupt, or applies for
the appointment of a receiver; or

the Recipient ceases to operate.

Consequences of Events of Default and Corrective Action. If an Event of
Default occurs, the Province may, at any time, take one or more of the following
actions:

(a)

(b)
(c)

initiate any action the Province considers necessary in order to facilitate
the successful continuation or completion of the Project;

provide the Recipient with an opportunity to remedy the Event of Default;

suspend the payment of Funds for such period as the Province
determines appropriate;

reduce the amount of the Funds;
cancel further instalments of Funds;

demand from the Recipient the payment of any Funds remaining in the
possession or under the control of the Recipient;

demand from the Recipient the payment of an amount equal to any
Funds the Recipient used, but did not use in accordance with the
Agreement;

demand from the Recipient the payment of an amount equal to any
Funds the Province provided to the Recipient; and

terminate the Agreement at any time, including immediately, without

liability, penalty or costs to the Province upon giving Notice to the
Recipient.

14



A13.3.

A13.4

A13.5

A14.0

A14.1

A15.0

A15.1

A16.0

A16.1

Opportunity to Remedy. If, in accordance with section A13.2(b), the Province
provides the Recipient with an opportunity to remedy the Event of Default, the
Province will give Notice to the Recipient of:

(a)  the particulars of the Event of Default; and

(b) the Notice Period.

Recipient not Remedying. If the Province provided the Recipient with an
opportunity to remedy the Event of Default pursuant to section A13.2(b), and:

(a) the Recipient does not remedy the Event of Default within the Notice
Period;

(b) it becomes apparent to the Province that the Recipient cannot
completely remedy the Event of Default within the Notice Period; or

(c) the Recipient is not proceeding to remedy the Event of Default in a way
that is satisfactory to the Province,

the Province may extend the Notice Period or initiate any one or more of the
actions provided for in sections A13.2(a), (c), (d), (e), (f), (g), (h), and (i).

When Termination Effective. Termination under Article will take effect as
provided for in the Notice.

FUNDS AT THE END OF A FUNDING YEAR

Funds at the End of a Funding Year. Without limiting any rights of the
Province under Article A13.0, if the Recipient has not spent all of the Funds
allocated for the Funding Year as provided for in the Budget, the Province may
take one or both of the following actions:

(a) demand from the Recipient payment of the unspent Funds; and

(b) adjust the amount of any further instalments of Funds accordingly.

FUNDS UPON EXPIRY

Funds Upon Expiry. The Recipient will, upon expiry of the Agreement, pay to
the Province any Funds remaining in its possession or under its control.

DEBT DUE AND PAYMENT
Payment of Overpayment. If at any time the Province provides Funds in

excess of the amount to which the Recipient is entitled under the Agreement,
the Province may:

15



A16.2

A16.3

A16.4

A16.5

A17.0

A17.1

A17.2

A17.3

(a)  deduct an amount equal to the excess Funds from any further
instalments of Funds; or

(b)  demand that the Recipient pay an amount equal to the excess Funds to
the Province.

Debt Due. If, pursuant to the Agreement:

(a)  the Province demands from the Recipient the payment of any Funds or
an amount equal to any Funds; or

(b) the Recipient owes any Funds or an amount equal to any Funds to the
Province, whether or not the Province has demanded their payment,

such Funds or other amount will be deemed to be a debt due and owing to the
Province by the Recipient, and the Recipient will pay the amount to the
Province immediately, unless the Province directs otherwise.

Interest Rate. The Province may charge the Recipient interest on any money
owing by the Recipient at the then current interest rate charged by the Province
of Ontario on accounts receivable.

Payment of Money to Province. The Recipient will pay any money owing to
the Province by cheque payable to the "Ontario Minister of Finance” and
delivered to the Province as provided for in Schedule “B".

Fails to Pay. Without limiting the application of section 43 of the Financial
Administration Act (Ontario), if the Recipient fails to pay any amount owing
under the Agreement, His Majesty the King in right of Ontario may deduct any
unpaid amount from any money payable to the Recipient by His Majesty the
King in right of Ontario.

NOTICE

Notice in Writing and Addressed. Notice will be in writing and will be
delivered by email, postage-prepaid mail, personal delivery, or fax, and will be
addressed to the Province and the Recipient respectively as provided for
Schedule “B”, or as either Party later designates to the other by Notice.

Notice Given. Notice will be deemed to have been given:

(a) in the case of postage-prepaid mail, five Business Days after the Notice
is mailed; or

(b) in the case of email, personal delivery, or fax, one Business Day after
the Notice is delivered.

Postal Disruption. Despite section A17.2(a), in the event of a postal

16



disruption:
(a) Notice by postage-prepaid mail will not be deemed to be given; and

(b)  the Party giving Notice will give Notice by email, personal delivery, or
fax.

A18.0 CONSENT BY PROVINCE AND COMPLIANCE BY RECIPIENT

A18.1

A19.0

A19.1

A20.0

A20.1

A20.2

A21.0

A211

A22.0

A221

A22.2

Consent. When the Province provides its consent pursuant to the Agreement,
it may impose any terms and conditions on such consent and the Recipient will
comply with such terms and conditions.

SEVERABILITY OF PROVISIONS

Invalidity or Unenforceability of Any Provision. The invalidity or
unenforceability of any provision of the Agreement will not affect the validity or
enforceability of any other provision of the Agreement. Any invalid or
unenforceable provision will be deemed to be severed.

WAIVER

Waiver Request. Either Party may, in accordance with the Notice provision
set out in Article A17.0, ask the other Party to waive an obligation under the
Agreement.

Waiver Applies. Any waiver a Party grants in response to a request made
pursuant to section A20.1 will:

(a) be valid only if the Party granting the waiver provides it in writing; and
(b) apply only to the specific obligation referred to in the waiver.
INDEPENDENT PARTIES

Parties Independent. The Recipient is not an agent, joint venturer, partner, or
employee of the Province, and the Recipient will not represent itself in any way
that might be taken by a reasonable person to suggest that it is, or take any
actions that could establish or imply such a relationship.

ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT OR FUNDS

No Assignment. The Recipient will not, without the prior written consent of the
Province, assign any of its rights or obligations under the Agreement.

Agreement Binding. All rights and obligations contained in the Agreement will

extend to and be binding on the Parties’ respective heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and permitted assigns.

17



A23.0

A23.1

A24.0

A24.1

A25.0

A25.1

A26.0

A26.1

A27.0

A27.1

GOVERNING LAW

Governing Law. The Agreement and the rights, obligations, and relations of
the Parties will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the Province of Ontario and the applicable federal laws of Canada. Any actions
or proceedings arising in connection with the Agreement will be conducted in
the courts of Ontario, which will have exclusive jurisdiction over such
proceedings.

FURTHER ASSURANCES

Agreement into Effect. The Recipient will provide such further assurances as
the Province may request from time to time with respect to any matter to which
the Agreement pertains, and will otherwise do or cause to be done all acts or
things necessary to implement and carry into effect the terms and conditions of
the Agreement to their full extent.

JOINT AND SEVERAL LIABILITY

Joint and Several Liability. Where the Recipient is comprised of more than

one entity, all such entities will be jointly and severally liable to the Province for

the fulfillment of the obligations of the Recipient under the Agreement.

RIGHTS AND REMEDIES CUMULATIVE

Rights and Remedies Cumulative. The rights and remedies of the Province

under the Agreement are cumulative and are in addition to, and not in

substitution for, any of its rights and remedies provided by law or in equity.

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH OTHER AGREEMENTS

Other Agreements. [f the Recipient:

(a) has failed to comply with any term, condition, or obligation under any
other agreement with His Majesty the King in right of Ontario or one of

His agencies (a “Failure”);

(b) has been provided with notice of such Failure in accordance with the
requirements of such other agreement;

(c) has, if applicable, failed to rectify such Failure in accordance with the
requirements of such other agreement; and

(d) such Failure is continuing,

the Province may suspend the payment of Funds for such period as the
Province determines appropriate.

18



A28.0 SURVIVAL

A28.1 Survival. The following Articles and sections, and all applicable cross-
referenced sections and schedules, will continue in full force and effect for a period of
seven years from the date of expiry or termination of the Agreement: Article 1.0, Article
3.0, Article A1.0 and any other applicable definitions, section A2.1(a), sections A4.2(d),
A4.5, section A5.2, section A7.1 (to the extent that the Recipient has not provided the
Reports or other reports as may have been requested to the satisfaction of the
Province), sections A7.2, A7.3, A7.4, A7.5, A7.6, Article A8.0, Article A9.0, section
A11.2, sections A12.2, A12.3, sections A13.1, A13.2(d), (e), (f), (g) and (h), Article
A15.0, Article A16.0, Article A17.0, Article A19.0, section A22.2, Article A23.0, Article
A25.0, Article A26.0, Article A27.0 and Article A28.0.

- END OF GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS -

19



SCHEDULE “B”

PROJECT SPECIFIC INFORMATION AND ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

Maximum Funds

$25,700.00 (Maximum Funds)
o Funding Year 1 — 2022-2023:; $12,900.00
e Funding Year 2 — 2023-2024: $12,800.00

Expiry Date

April 30, 2024

Amount for the purposes
of section A5.2 (Disposal)
of Schedule “A”

N/A

Insurance $ 5,000,000.00
Contact information for Name: Ministry of the Solicitor General
the purposes of Notice to Public Safety Division, External Relations Branch
the Province Program Development Section
Address: 25 Grosvenor Street, 12th Floor
Toronto ON M7A 2H3
Attention: Yoko lwasaki, Community Safety Analyst
Tel: 647-532-8149
Email: yoko.iwasaki@ontario.ca
Contact information for Grantee:
the purposes of Notice to
the Recipient Address:
Attention:
Tel: Ext.
Email:
Contact information for Name:
the senior financial
person in the Recipient )
organization (e.g., CFO, aecil
CAQO) - to respond as
required to requests from | Attention:
the Province related to the
Agreement Tel:
Email:

Additional Provisions:
None

20



SCHEDULE “C”
PROJECT

C.1.0

C.2.0

BACKGROUND

The Province established the Reduce Impaired Driving Everywhere (R.1.D.E.)
Grant program to provide grants to various police services to enhance local
enforcement capability and to ensure a year-round provincial program to conduct
R.I.D.E. spot check activities.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The purpose of the R.I.D.E. Grant program is to assist municipal police services,
OPP municipal contract locations and First Nations police services in offsetting
their staff costs for implementing R.1.D.E. programs of sobriety checks in their
jurisdictions.

Funding is provided to assist with costs of staff overtime or paid duty for street-
level enforcement activities in relation to the R.I.D.E. Grant program. Staffing
funded will not include civilian or auxiliary officers.

The Recipient carries out a R.1.D.E. program of traffic stop sobriety checks in its
jurisdiction and has applied for funding toward its R.I.D.E. program (the
“Project’). The Province has accepted the Recipient's R.I.D.E. Grant Application,
in whole or in part.

The Recipient agrees to undertake the Project in accordance with this Agreement
and its Schedules.

21



SCHEDULE “D”
~ BUDGET, PAYMENT PLAN AND REPORTING

D1.0

D2.0

D3.0

BUDGET

The Maximum Funds to be provided by the Province to the Recipient under this
Agreement is set-out in Schedule “B”. Funding is provided to assist with the costs
of staff overtime or paid duty for street-level enforcement activities in relation to
the R.1.D.E. Grant program.

PAYMENT PLAN

The Province will provide the Recipient Funds, up to the Maximum Funds
($25,700.00) as set out in Schedule “B”, allocated for each Funding Year as
follows:

e Funding Year 1 — 2022-2023 in the amount of $12,900.00 on a one-time
basis for the period from April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023; and

e Funding Year 2 — 2023-2024 in the amount of $12,800.00 on a one-time
basis for the period from April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024; and

The Funds will be reimbursed to the Recipient following the Province’s receipt
and approval of the Final Report for each Funding Year submitted by the
Recipient.

REPORTING

The Recipient shall provide the Province with a Final Report for each Funding
Year accounting in detail, for all expenses for the activities for which the Funds
were used as well as statistical information, in the forms set out in Schedule “E”
by April 15" following each Funding Year.

Reports submitted after the deadline will not be considered for reimbursement.
All R.L.D.E. activity eligible for reimbursement must be concluded on or
before March 31t of each Funding Year.

D3.1 FINAL REPORT - FINANCIAL

Staff costs include overtime or paid duty for street level enforcement activities in
relation to the program for which the Funds are provided. Staff will not include
civilian or auxiliary officers.

For the Funds to reflect the amount of staff overtime or paid duty, a one-time
financial report will be submitted to the Province by April 15th following each
Funding Year, on the form attached to the Agreement as Schedule “E”. This
financial report must be certified by a Municipal Clerk/Treasurer or a senior

22



representative of the Recipient’s financial services who can verify the accuracy of
the claim.

The financial report will itemize the dates worked, name and rank of officers, rate
of pay (basic hourly rate), number of overtime/paid duty hours worked, number of
hours paid and total hours used by the police service for the period of April 15t —

March 315t of each Funding Year.

D3.2 FINAL REPORT - STATISTICAL

The Recipient shall track and record key statistical information related to the
R.I.D.E. Grant program and provide a statistical report to the Province by April
15 following each Funding Year, on the form attached to the Agreement as
Schedule “E”.

D3.3 REPORT SUBMISSION AND TIMELINES
All Reports required pursuant to A7.0 and/or otherwise under this Agreement

shall be sent to the Province Contact at the address set out in Schedule “B” and
according to the following timelines.

REPORT DUE DATE

Funding Year 1 - 2022-2023 i __
Final Report — Financial April 15, 2023
April 15, 2023

Final Report - Statistical
Funding Year 2 - 2023-2024 _ ._
Final Report — Financial April 15, 2024
Final Report - Statistical April 15, 2024

An electronic version of the report (Excel) will be distributed to the
Recipient under separate cover.

Completed reports must be submitted via email to the Province Contact on or
before the above due dates and include both:

o original template format (Excel); and

e scanned signed copy (PDF).

23



SCHEDULE “E”
FINAL FUNDING YEAR REPORT TEMPLATES

FUNDING YEAR 1 — 2022-2023 (Final Report — Financial)

FI NAL Ministry of the Solicitor General

Ontario Q) opamy  Dacsenomm T on

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Must be submitted no later than April 15, 2023 by email to yoko.iwasaki@ontario.ca
Submission must include the completed Exce orting template and scanned signed PDF.
Please review INSTRUCTIONS to complete the form correctly.

If you have any questions please contact Yoko by e-mail or by telephone at 647-532-8149

SECTION A - REPORTING POLICE SERVICE
Police Service Name: Select from the drop down menu (click on yellow shaded cell for drop down menu)

SECTION B - SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL (GRANTEE)

GRANTEE (Print or Type the name of the Grantee i.e. Police Services Board/Municipality/First Nation)

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL SIGNATURE PRINT NAME (Signing Official) DATED

WITNESS SIGNATURE PRINT NAME (Witness) DATED

SECTION C - YEAR-END FINANCIAL SUMMARY (FISCAL YEAR 2022-23: APRIL 1, 2022 - MARCH 31, 2023)

Complete the information below. Total R.I.D.E. Grant Hours and Total Cost will self calculate.

Total RIDE Grant

$ Total Cost: $0.00 Hours Worked: 0.00

oato worcea | omeers | manki | ocers | oncers | moeou [ [oveies o e 1o e

(MWDD/YYYY): | Badge #: First Name: Last Name: Worked: Rate: Worked: Rate: Worked:
1-Apr-22 0,00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00
1-Apr-22 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0,00 0,00
1-Apr-22 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00
1-Apr-22 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00
1-Apr-22 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00
1-Apr-22 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00

24



FUNDING YEAR 1 — 2022-2023 (Final Report - Statistical)

Ministry of the Solicitor General
Ontario @ FINAL REPORT Public Safety Division
icti R.I.D.E. GRANT FINAL REPORT - STATISTICAL
StatIStlcaI Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Must be submitted no later than April 15, 2023 by email to yoko.iwasaki@ontario.ca
Submission must include the completed Excel reporting tem plate and scanned sianed PDF
Please review INSTRUCTIONS to complete the form correctly

If you have any questions please contact Yoko by e-mail or by telephone at 416-314-3085

SECTION A - REPORTING POLICE SERVICE
Police Service Name: Select from the drop down menu (click on_yellow shaded cell for drop down menu)

SECTION B - SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL (GRANTEE)

GRANTEE (Print or Type the name of the Grantes i.e. Police Services Board/Municipality/First Nation)

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL SIGNATURE PRINT NAME (Signing Official) DATED

WITNESS SIGNATURE PRINT NAME (Witness) DATED

SECTION C - YEAR-END SUMMARY (FISCAL YEAR 2022-23: APRIL 1, 2022 - MARCH 31, 2023)

Complete the information below. Enter statistical data for each Quarter. Total self calculates.

SELECT YES/NO foreach Quarter (Q1, Q2, Qi},; . Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Q4) where there has been RIDE Grant activty. (Apr 1 - Jun 30) (Jul 1 - Sep 30) (Oct1-Dec 31) | (Jan 1 - Mar 31)
(Click on yellow shaded cell for dropdown |

menu) il

VEHICLES STOPPED AS A RESULT OF R.I.D.E GRANT PROGRAM Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 TOTAL
Number of Vehicle Check Stops 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000
Number of Marine Check Stops 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Number of Showmobile Check Stops 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of ATV Check Stops 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of Roadside Check Stops Resulting in an Approved Screening Device Test (ASD) 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Number of First Occurrence, 3-day Warn-Range Suspensions 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of Second Occurrence, 7-day Warn-Range Suspensions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of Third or Subsequent Occurrences, 30-day Warmn-Range Suspensions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of Brealh Tesls resulting in BAC over 0.08% (90-day ADLS) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of ASD or Breath Testrefusals (90-day ADLS) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of Inloxilyzer Refusals (30-day ADLS) 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00
Number of Persons Charged with Criminal Code Offences 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Number of Persons Charged with Liquor License Act Offences 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of Persons Charged with Highway Traffic Act Offences 0.00 000 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
Number of Persons Charged with Other Offences 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PLEASE DESCRIBE THE OFFENCES COMMITTED, IF YOU HAVE INDICATED "Number of Persons Charged with Other Offences"”

(e.g. CDSA, CCA, CAIC, MSVA, FWCA, TPA, etc.).

25



FUNDING YEAR 2 — 2023-2024 (Final Report — Financial)

Fl NAL Ministry of the Solicitor General

1 Public Safety Division
o nta rio @ REPORT R.I.D.E. GRANT FINAL REPORT - FINANCIAL

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Must be submitted no later than April 15, 2024 by email to yoko.iwasaki@ontario.ca

Submission must include the completed Excel reporting template and scanned signed PDF.
Please review INSTRUCTIONS to complete the form correctly
If you have any questions please contact Yoko by e-mail or by telephone at 647-532-8149

SECTION A - REPORTING POLICE SERVICE

Police Service Name: Select from the drop down menu (click on yellow shaded cell for drop down menu)

SECTION B - SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL (GRANTEE)

GRANTEE (Print or Type the name of the Grantee i.e. Police Services Board/Municipality/First Nation)

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL SIGNATURE PRINT NAME (Signing Official) DATED

WITNESS SIGNATURE PRINT NAME (Witness) DATED

SECTION C - YEAR-END FINANCIAL SUMMARY (FISCAL YEAR 2023-24: APRIL 1, 2023 - MARCH 31, 2024)
Complete the information below. Total R.I.D.E. Grant Hours and Total Cost will self calculate.

Total RIDE Grant

$ Total Cost: $0.00 i 0.00

Date Worked | Officer's Rank: 'Ofﬁcer's Officer's Rplggiugs Pﬂiﬁ:;ty ;é;r'HE:Z O\SJUI:;E TO':ZL':LDE

(MWDD/YYYY): | Badge #: First Name: Last Name: Worked: Rate: Worked: Rate: Worked:
1-Apr-23 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0,00
1-Apr-23 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00
1-Apr-23 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00
1-Apr-23 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00
1-Apr-23 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0,00
1-Apr-23 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0,00
1-Apr-23 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00
1-Apr-23 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0,00 0.00

26



FUNDING YEAR 2 — 2023-2024 (Final Report - Statistical)

Ministry of the Solicitor General
Onta rio @ FINAL REPORT Public Safety Division
Statistical R.1.D.E. GRANT FINAL REPORT - STATISTICAL

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Must be submitted no later than April 15, 2024 by email to yoko.iwasaki@ontario.ca
Submission must include the completed Excel reporting template and sganned signed PDFE.
Please review INSTRUCTIONS to complete the form correctly
If you have any questions please contact Yoko by e-mail or by telephone at 416-314-3085

SECTION A - REPORTING POLICE SERVICE
Police Service Name: Select from the drop down menu (click on_yellow shaded cell for drop down menu)

GRANTEE (Print or Type the name of the Grantee i.e. Palice Services Board/Municipality/First Nation)

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL SIGNATURE PRINT NAME (Signing Official) DATED

WITNESS SIGNATURE PRINT NAME (Witness) DATED

SECTION C - YEAR-END SUMMARY (FISCAL YEAR 2023-24: APRIL 1, 2023 - MARCH 31, 2024)
Complete the information below. Enter statistical data for each Quarter. Total self calculates.

SELECT YES/NO for each Quarter (Q1, Q2, Q3, Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Q4) where there has been RIDE Grant activity. (Apr 1 - Jun 30) {Jul 1 - Sep 30) {Oct1 -Dec 31) | (Jan 1 - Mar 31)
(Click on yellow shaded cell for drop down

menu) i

VEHICLES STOPPED AS A RESULT OF R.l.D.E GRANT PROGRAM Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 TOTAL
Number of Vehicle Check Slops 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of Marine Check Stops 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of Snowmobile Check Stops 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Number of ATV Check Stops 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of Roadside Check Stops Resulting in an Approved Screening Device Test (ASD) 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Number of First Occurrence, 3-day Warn-Range Suspensions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Number of Second Occurrence, 7-day Warn-Range Suspensions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Number of Third or Subsequent Occurrences, 30-day Warn-Range Suspensions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of Breath Tests resulling in BAC over 0.08% (90-day ADLS) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of ASD or Brealh Testrefusals (90-day ADLS) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of Intoxilyzer Refusals (90-day ADLS) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of Persons Charged with Criminal Code Offences 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of Persons Charged with Liquor License Acl Offences 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Number of Persons Charged with Highway Traffic Act Offences 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of Persons Charged with Other Offences 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE OFFENCES COMMITTED, IF YOU HAVE INDICATED "Number of Persons Charged with Other Offences"
(e.g. CDSA, CCA, CAIC, MSVA, FWCA, TPA, etc.):

27



Mary Lou Archer

From: Iwasaki, Yoko (SOLGEN) <Yoko.lwasaki@ontario.ca>

Sent: December 23, 2022 6:50 PM

To: Iwasaki, Yoko (SOLGEN)

Subject: RIDE Grant Reporting Template - 2022-23 & 2023-24

Attachments: RIDE REPORTING TEMPLATE_2022-2023 xlsx; RIDE REPORTING TEMPLATE_

2023-2024 xlsx

Importance: High

Dear RIDE Grant participants,

Further to the email sent on December 21, 2022, approving your funding allocations under 2022-2024 RIDE
Grant, please be advised that the Ministry of the Solicitor General has since made an announcement and you
are no longer required to keep the grant information confidential. You may make announcements and/or
publicly communicate, as needed.

As part of the requirements of the 2022-2024 RIDE Grant agreement, please find attached the RIDE Grant
Reporting Template (Excel) to capture the resuits of your RIDE Grant activity conducted between April 1%t
to March 31°t of each Funding Year.

Please note there is a report for Funding Year 1 (fiscal year 2022-23) and Funding Year 2 (fiscal year 2023-
24).

The Reporting Template includes two tabs: (1) Financial Report and (2) Statistical Report, both of which
are due back to the ministry after the end of each fiscal year. -

Please forward the template to your police service and/or appropriate individual in your organization
responsible for the completion of the RIDE Grant final reports.

Final Reports Due April 15" : Submit by email to yoko.iwasaki@ontario.ca
1) Email the completed Excel reporting template; AND also
2) Email the scanned signed copy (Financial and Statistical reports must be signed by the appropriate

signatory)

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.
Wishing you a safe and happy holiday season!

Yoko

Yoko Iwasaki | Community Safety Analyst
Program Development Section

External Relations Branch, Public Safety Division
Ministry of the Solicitor General

T: 647-532-8149 E: yoko.iwasaki@ontario.ca

If you have any accommodation needs or require communication supports or alternate formats, please let me know.



NOVEMBER 2022 SERVICE STANDARDS DEADLINES
November 15, 2022 Regular Meeting

Pre-Meeting

Tues. November 1st - Chair circulates to the Secretary and Vice-Chair and Board Members
proposed in-camera and public session agenda topics and related materials and asks if there are
any other agenda topics.(B1.)

Fri. November 4" - Chair and Secretary shall meet to discuss and finalize agenda topics and
materials, as well as invited guests. (B2.)

Mon. November 7* - Secretary shall circulate to the Chair and Vice-Chair draft session agendas
in standard format as close to final as possible, including draft notes with any questions. At that
time the Secretary shall include a proposed package of materials for each agenda indexed to
each documents corresponding agenda item number. (B3.)

Wed November 9™ - Chair/Vice-Chair shall provide the Secretary with their revisions/comments
on the draft agendas in Word track changes format and shall include a revised indexed package
of materials for each agenda incorporating any document additions/deletions or re-numbered
indexing as appropriate based on agenda revisions. (B4.)

Fri. November September 11" - the Secretary shall circulate to Members final meeting agendas
and related packages of agenda materials, all in bookmarked PDF format (By-law s.P4). (B5.)

Post-Meeting

Wed. November 16th — Secretary shall arrange for Chair and Secretary to sign all public and in-
camera meeting minutes approved at the meeting. (C4. and C5.)

Fri. November 18th - Secretary shall provide the Chair and Vice-Chair with draft in-camera and
public minutes of the meeting which are as close to final as possible, including draft notes with
any questions. (C1.)

Fri November 18th - Secretary shall forward the signed approved public minutes from previous
month's meeting to the Town Clerk for distribution to Council and posting on the Board’s
website. (C6.)

Fri November 18th - all invoices and special remuneration claims, the Secretary shall forward
such invoices and claims to the Town Clerk for payment. (C7.)

Wed November 23rd - Chair and Vice-Chair shall provide the Secretary with their revisions to
the draft minutes. (C2.)

Mon November 28th - the Secretary shall provide the Chair and Vice-Chair with final drafts of
the minutes to be included on the next appropriate meeting agenda for consideration/approval
of the Board. (C3.)



January 2023 SERVICE STANDARDS DEADLINES
January 17, 2023, Regular Meeting

Pre-Meeting

Tues. January 3rd - Chair circulates to the Secretary and Vice-Chair and Board Members
proposed in-camera and public session agenda topics and related materials and asks if there are
any other agenda topics. (B1.)

Fri. January 6" - Chair and Secretary shall meet to discuss and finalize agenda topics and
materials, as well as invited guests. (B2.)

Mon. January 9" - Secretary shall circulate to the Chair and Vice-Chair draft session agendas in
standard format as close to final as possible, including draft notes with any questions. At that
time the Secretary shall include a proposed package of materials for each agenda indexed to
each documents corresponding agenda item number. (B3.)

Wed January 11th - Chair/Vice-Chair shall provide the Secretary with their revisions/comments
on the draft agendas in Word track changes format and shall include a revised indexed package
of materials for each agenda incorporating any document additions/deletions or re-numbered
indexing as appropriate based on agenda revisions. (B4.)

Thurs. January 12' - the Secretary shall circulate to Members final meeting agendas and related
packages of agenda materials, all in bookmarked PDF format (By-law s.P4). (B5.)

Post-Meeting

Wed. January 18th — Secretary shall arrange for Chair and Secretary to sign all public and in-
camera meeting minutes approved at the meeting. (C4. and C5.)

Fri. January 20th - Secretary shall provide the Chair and Vice-Chair with draft in-camera and
public minutes of the meeting which are as close to final as possible, including draft notes with
any questions. (C1.)

Fri January 20th - Secretary shall forward the signed approved public minutes from previous
month’s meeting to the Town Clerk for distribution to Council and posting on the Board’s
website. (C6.)

Fri January 20th - all invoices and special remuneration claims, the Secretary shall forward such
invoices and claims to the Town Clerk for payment. (C7.)

Wed January 25th - Chair and Vice-Chair shall provide the Secretary with their revisions to the
draft minutes. (C2.)

Mon January 30th - the Secretary shall provide the Chair and Vice-Chair with final drafts of the
minutes to be included on the next appropriate meeting agenda for consideration/approval of
the Board. (C3.)



ORANGEVILLE POLICE SERVICES BOARD

FINAL ANNUAL REPORT - SPECIAL MEETING AND ASSIGNED WORK
REMUNERATION/EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT POLICY (s.9)

For the 12 months ending [Dec. 31, 2022]

2022

Payment Date | Activity Remuneration/ | Amount | Claimant Board
(dd/mm/year) | (sp. mtg/as. work) Expense Approval
Date
i (dd/mm/year)

25/02/22 Sp. Meeting Nov. 30, Remuneration $100.00 | Todd Taylor | 18/01/22
2021 |

25/02/22 Sp. Meeting Nov. 30, Remuneration $100.00 | tan 18/01/22
2021 McSweeney |

25/02/22 Sp. Meeting Nov. 30, Remuneration $100.00 | Mary Rose | 18/01/22

B 2021

25/02/22 Sp. Meeting Nov. 30, Remuneration $100.00 | Heather 18/01/22
2021 Asling

25/02/22 Sp. Meeting Dec. 7, Remuneration $100.00 | Todd Taylor | 18/01/22
2021 )

25/02/22 Sp. Meeting Dec. 7, Remuneration $100.00 | lan 18/01/22
2021 | |- McSweeney

25/02/22 Sp. Meeting Dec. 7, Remuneration $100.00 | Mary Rose | 18/01/22
2021 _ —

25/02/22 Sp. Meeting Dec. 7, Remuneration $100.00 | Heather 18/01/22
2021 Asling

25/02/22 Zone 5 Meeting Dec. 14, | Remuneration $100.00 | lan 18/01/22
2021 McSweeney

25/02/22 Settlement Conference | Remuneration $100.00 | lan 18/01/22
Dec. 20, 2021 McSweeney

25/02/22 Settlement Conference | Remuneration $100.00 | Todd Taylor | 18/01/22
Dec. 20, 2021 |

25/03/22 Sp. Meeting Feb. 4, Remuneration $100.00 | Andy 15/03/22

_ 2022 Maclntosh |

25/03/22 Sp. Meeting Feb. 4, Remuneration $100.00 | lan 15/03/22
2022 | McSweeney

25/03/22 March 8, 2022 Zone 5 Remuneration $100.00 | lan 15/03/22
Meeting McSweeney

25/03/22 Sp. Meeting Feb. 4, Remuneration $100.00 | Ken Krakar | 15/03/22
2022 i

25/03/22 Sp. Meeting Feb. 4, Remuneration $100.00 | Mary Rose 15/03/22




camera Meeting

Payment Date | Activity Remuneration/ | Amount | Claimant Board
(dd/mm/year) | (sp. mtg/as. work) Expense Approval
Date
e (dd/mm/year)
25/03/22 Sp. Meeting Feb. 4, Remuneration $100.00 | Todd Taylor | 15/03/22
i 2022 - o i
27/05/22 Sp. Meeting April. 21, Remuneration $100.00 | Andy 17/05/22
| 2022 Maclntosh
27/05/22 Sp. Meeting April. 21, Remuneration $100.00 | lan 17/05/22
2022 McSweeney
27/05/22 Sp. Meeting April. 21, Remuneration $100.00 | lan 17/05/22
2022 | McSweeney
27/05/22 April 22, 2022 Joint Remuneration $100.00 | lan 17/05/22
Meeting of the Dufferin McSweeney
County Section 10
Police Services Boards ]
27/05/22 Sp. Meeting April. 21, Remuneration $100.00 | Ken Krakar | 17/05/22
2022
27/05/22 Sp. Meeting April. 21, Remuneration $100.00 | Mary Rose | 17/05/22
2022
27/05/22 Sp. Meeting April. 21, Remuneration $100.00 | Todd Taylor | 17/05/22
2022 ]
27/05/22 April 22, 2022 Joint Remuneration $100.00 | Todd Taylor | 17/05/22
Meeting of the Dufferin
County Section 10
Police Services Boards B
23/09/22 May 25-27, 2022 OAPSB | Renumeration $200.00 | lan 20/SEP/22
Spring Conference McSweeney -
23/09/22 June 7, 2022 Zone5 Renumeration $100.00 | lan 20/SEP/22
Meeting McSweeney
23/09/22 June 21, 2022 Special In- | Renumeration $100.00 | lan 20/SEP/22
camera Meeting - McSweeney |
23/09/22 June 21, 2022 Special In- | Renumeration $100.00 | Andy 20/SEP/22
camera Meeting Maclntosh B
23/09/22 June 21, 2022 Special In- | Renumeration $100.00 | Ken Krakar | 20/SEP/22
camera Meeting -
23/09/22 June 21, 2022 Special In- | Renumeration $100.00 | Todd Taylor | 20/SEP/22
camera Meeting N
23/09/22 June 21, 2022 Special In- | Renumeration $100.00 | Mary Rose | 20/SEP/22
| camera Meeting
23/09/22 June 21, 2022 Special In- | Renumeration $100.00 | Mary Lou 20/SEP/22
Archer




Payment Date | Activity Remuneration/ | Amount | Claimant Board
(dd/mm/year) | (sp. mtg/as. work) Expense Approval
Date
(dd/mm/year)
23/09/22 September 13, 2022 Renumeration $100.00 | lan 20/SEP/22
Zone 5 Meeting McSweeney




REVISED AGENDA

Ontario Association of Police Services Board — Zone 5 Business Meeting
Tuesday, December 13, 2022

OAPSB - ZONE 0 Remote Electronic Meeting

Business Meeting —9:30 am

9:30 am
9:35 am

10:05 am

Agenda

U O i

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

Welcome/Shared Business/Ministry Report — Chiefs and Boards

Guest Speaker/Presentation — Crisis Call Diversion WRPS

OAPSB Zone 5 Business Meeting

Welcome and Introduction

Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest or the General Nature Thereof

Approval of Agenda dated December 13, 2022 as circulated/amended

Approval of the Minutes dated Sept. 13, 2022 — Discussion/Omissions arising

Election of OAPSB Director position

Secretary/Treasurer’s Report — Prepared by Jo-Anne Fields

6.1 Motion —To approve the Treasurers report

6.2 Motion — That the Treasurer pay invoices between this and the next meeting
6.3 Spring Conference — Does Zone 5 membership wish to financially support?
6.4 Membership Fees for 2022 — Do we want to remain at $250.00/Board

Ministry Report: Q & A

7.1 Training
7.2 Provincial Appointments

Educational Session — No special session this meeting
Correspondence

Zone Director’s Report

New Business

Key Zone Updates and Question and Answer Period

12.1 lan McSweeney — Orangeville’s Governance Project update
Future agenda items

13.1 Next Meeting — March 14, 2023 — Virtually

Adjournment

(Motion)
(Motion)
(Vote)

(Motion)
(Motion)
(Motion)
(Motion)

(Information)

(Information)
(Information)
(Information)
(Discussion)

(Discussion)

(Information)

(Motion)

For effective communication and networking, please plan to attend the meeting and prepare a report on

behalf of your Board for insertion into the minutes. Thanks!



OAPSB Zone 5 - Projected Financial Snapshot - 2023

Revenue

Memberships — 25 Boards x $250.00 S 6,250.00
RBC Interest Income ) 26.10
Total Proposed Revenue S 6,276.10
Expenses

Meeting — Meal and Snack - 2 x $900.00/meeting S 1,800.00
Misc Meeting Expenses — Petty Cash - Average $100.00/meeting S 400.00
Bank Fees - $8.25/month x 12 S 99.00
Chair — Honorarium S 1,000.00
Secretary — Honorarium S 3,000.00
Total Proposed Expenditures S 6,299.00
Proposed Net Loss -S 22.90
OAPSB Zone 5 Bank Account - As at November 20, 2022 S 10,248.56
Scotiabank - GIC Investment - As at September 30, 2022 S 4,290.01
RBC - GIC Investment ) 4,350.43

Note - Shortfall in revenue will be covered off by the bank account

Prepared by Jo-Anne Fields, OAPSB Zone 5, Secretary/Treasurer - December 3, 2022



OAPSB Zone 5 Financial Report - December 13, 2022
Prepared by: Jo-Anne Fields, Secretary/Treasurer

Bank Balance as at August 20, 2022 $11,224.31
Receipts

0.00
Total Receipts $0.00

Disbursements

#123 Bartliff Bakery 900.00
#124 J. Fields - Petty Cash 49.50 June
RBC 26.25 Bank Fees June/July/August
Total Disbursements $975.75
Bank Balance as at November 20, 2022 $10,248.56
Petty Cash
Photocopies/Paper 12.75 Sept - Nov
Total Petty Cash $12.75

Scotiabank Investment Balance as at Sept. 30, 2022  $4,290.01
RBC Investment - No portfolio statement - initial $4,350.43



WRPS Crisis Call
Diversion Program

Is There a Need For CCD

Yes!!l

Police have become the defacto mental health, substance use and sccial
care syslem response, when al times, we know we are not the most
appropriate response/resource

There are repealed calls in sociely for police to be removed from mental
health response

One of the strategic goals as outlinad in the WRPS 2021-2023 Strategit
Business Plan is /nnovation. “To lévarage lechnology and gdapt innavatlve
praclices lo provide modernized and effective service delivery”

WRPS Mental Health Response

& 2012: Creation of Specialized Crisis Team Program

b 2017: Transition from SCT program, (o the Integrated Mobile Palice
and Crisis Team (IMPACT) model

» 2022: WRPS received grant funding to create a Crisis Call
Diversion (CCD) Program

Background for CCD

» InJanuary of 2022, WRPS submitted a grant application for (he
Community Safety and Palicing Grant, under the Local Priorities Funding
Stream

WRPS was successful in receiving signficianl funds which assists with
funding for the Communily Engagemenl and Wellbeing Branch, as well as
the creation of a Crisis Call Diversion (CCD) Program

On Average, WRPS recaives 2400 menlal health related calls per year.
IMPACT has been dispalched to approx. 8-13% of the two most frequent
merital haalih call types in Neighibetrhoed Palicipg, mentally ill (937) and
altempl sulcide (903). In 2021, IMPACT was dispatched 1,243 Umes,




oqgistics

» We have reimagined our cuirent partnership with CMHA and are working
with them to slaff the WRPS Crisis Call Diversion Program as an extension
of the current IMPACT program

- The Crisis Call Diversion Program sees a menlal health professional
embedded right into our WRPS Commiunicalions Centre

CMHA IMPACT provides CCD coverage between (0900-0000, Monday
through Friday as well as 1100-23000 coverage on the weekend, These
hours afe specified in a Memorandum of Understanding, and the lailoring
of these hours closely aligns with the highest demand for IMPACT workers.
Scheduling is data informed lo increase the probability of achieving
diversion targels

Diversion Criteria

Calis Nol Suitable fof Call Diversion or Reauiras Transfer Back:

Being emergenl in nature

Imminent danger 1o caller, member of the public or property
Imminent risk of sell-harm or harm lo others

Aclively attempling suicide and/or has a plan

Violence or threat of violence or violent tendencies
Involves weapons

A criminal offence (implied or committed)

Drug overdose or requires medical atienlion

Public Lewdness

Domeslic Violence or a domeslic incident (IPV)

A 911 call received from a crisis holline, hospital or emergency clinic

LAV S L AT S et VIR AEN

» WRPS communicatorsfcall takers scresn incoming calls and those which
mest a set criteria are assigned to the CMHA mental health worker within
CCD

Once the CCD worker is assignad fhe call, they can assisl the individual
experiencing a crisis by providing resources and tools, offering referrals,
and assist them with navigating the menlal health system while offering
appropriate follow-ups, ideally negaling the need for front line police
responise or any interaction with a police officer. if during the conversation,
the worker determines a police response is now required, the call will be:
sent back to the 811 queue for dispatch

» Our goal, is afront line response diversion of 20%

Goals of the CCD P

Screening and diverting mental health related calls for sefvice away from a
traditional police response

Demonstration of the Service commitment lo creating alternative models of
service delivery

improved outcomes for Clients and the Community

Improved Community salisfaclion with police response to mental health
calls for service




oject Funding

Total Funding:

'
B

»

Year one- April 1, 2022-March 31, 2023 is $318,804,92
Year two-April 1, 2023- March 31, 2024 is $306,715.02
Year three- April 1, 2024- March 31, 2025 is $313,301.21
For a total three-year CCD program spend of $938,821.16

This funding comes from the Community Safety and Palicing Granl- local
priarities stream (includes funding for bolh the CCD and CEWB- for a tolal
of $9,308,272 88 for the three ysars

WATERLOO REGIONAL

POLICE

Project Timelines

Accounting eslablished: May 2022
External Scanning (communications, IT, stral services): July 2022

Call management workflow (operalional/communicalions centre decisions):
July 2022

Training developmenlt; creating an in-house program for WRPS
communicalors, crealing a iraining prograrm for CMHA workers, creating a
training program for WRPS NP: August 2022

Renovations in the records branch (swilchboard move in): Early September
2022

Renovalions in the communicalions cantre (need a lockable office): Late
September 2022

Training delivery: September/October 2022
Communication roll-out service wide: September/October 2022
Launch: November 71, 2022




e

Subject: Election Notice - OAPSB Zone 5 - Tuesday, March 07, 2023

Good Morning Everyone:
Happy 2023

The purpose for this correspondence is to provide adequate notice of the OAPSB Zone 5

Elections. Nominations for the positions of Chair, Vice-Chair, Director and Secretary/Treasurer of the OAPSB
Zone 5 for the next term will be made from the floor at the next Zone 5. The meeting will be held virtually on
Tuesday, March 07, 2023.

For your information, | have attached Sections from the OAPSB Zone 5 bylaw related to Elections, with
revisions for tabulation of votes through the virtual meeting as noted below.

Every Zone 5 Board in attendance at the meeting will be permitted one (1) vote in respect to the Chair, Vice
Chair, Director and Secretary/Treasurer position. Proxy voting shall be permitted subject to receipt by the
Zone Secretary/Treasurer of a resolution from the respective Police Services Board's approval.

Call for further nominations from the floor will be permitted.
Each candidate will be permitted two (2) minutes to provide a brief summary of their qualifications.

OAPSB staff (or alternate) will be conducting the Election process electronically through the Zoom meeting
link.

f

The present Chair, Director and Secretary have indicated that they would be willing to remain in leadership for
another term. The Vice Chair position remains vacant.

Please advise if you are interested in being considered for any of these positions prior to
the Election on March 07, 2023.



For your information, | have attached Sections from the OAPSB Zone 5 bylaw related to Elections. As noted,
voting will be completed through the private chat option of zoom technology.

Have a great day. Looking forward to ‘seeing’ you on Tuesday, March 07, 2023.
Smiles,

Jo

Jo-Anne Fields

OAPSB Zone 5 Secretary/Treasurer
519.494.9466



ONTARIO ASSOCIATION OF POLICE SERVICES BOARD
ZONE 5

By-Law No. 01 - 15

ARTICLE 4 — MEMBERSHIP

Subject to Article 5, every Police Services Board that is a member in good standing of the
OAPSB and is located within the territorial boundaries of the Zone may be a member of
Zone 5, upon receipt of annual membership dues.

Every member Police Services Board shall have one vote with respect to election(s) of
Zone Officers.

ARTICLE 5 - MEMBERSHIP DUES

Fees for membership of the Zone shall be determined by a simple majority of the Boards
present at the last meeting of the term prior to the OAPSB Annual General Meeting.

Fees for membership of the Zone shall be due within 30 days following the Annual
General Meeting.

ARTICLE 6 — ZONE OFFICERS

Chair, Vice Chair, Director and Zone Secretary/Treasurer

Section 1 — Term of Office

The term of office for Zone Officers shall be one year commencing immediately after the
OAPSB Annual General Meeting or shall end on commencement of the next term. In
addition, should the said officer no long be a member of their PSB, their term of office
shall cease at the next Zone 5 meeting and a replacement officer shall be elected if
balance of the term is more than 50% of the total term of office, or appointed by the
remaining two officers if balance of term is less than 50% of the term of office.”

Section 2 — Nomination and Elections

(a) Nomination and Election of Chair, Vice Chair and Director.

At least 30 days prior to the date of election, the Zone secretary/Treasurer will,
provide formal notice to all Police Services Boards in Zone 5, requesting
nominations for Zone officers — Chair, Vice Chair and Director.



(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)
(f)

In the event that an election is to be carried out during the term of office, due to
a vacancy occurring, actions in (A) will be taken. However, time may not permit
a 30 day notice period, before the next meeting when the election will be held.
In this event, a minimum of two (2) business days’ notice will be given to the
member Boards. Should the vacancy be immediate, one of the two existing
officers will double up and become ‘acting’ during the vacancy time.

Nominations will be made from the floor during the Zone meeting the day of the
election. And, the Zone Secretary/Treasurer shall announce those names of
proposed candidates who have filed their interest to be nominated for the
respective Zone Officer.

Elections will be held during the last meeting of the term of office.

Election shall be by paper ballot with a simple majority of the Boards present.
‘Proxy voting’ shall be permitted subject to receipt by the Zone
Secretary/Treasurer of a resolution from the respective Police Services Board’s

approval.

Elections shall take place immediately prior to adjournment of the Zone meeting.
Appointment of Zone Secretary/Treasurer

At the time of Elections, the Zone Secretary/Treasurer shall be appointed by a

vote of a simple majority of the Zone membership and shall be a secretary to a
Board that is a member of the Zone.



VARSE

Good Policingthrough Good Governance

2023 CALENDAR OF EVENTS
As of 4 November 2022

OAPSB events for Directors are shown in red and blue

DATE TIME - EVENT LOCATION
?323;;/' JT::S;Z 2224- Three ROMA Conference Sheraton Centre Hotel — 123
yéOZS v et Days https://www.roma.on.ca/roma-2023 Queen Street West, Toronto
S5pm- . . .
February 16, 2023 7pm Board of Directors Meeting Virtual Zoom Cal!
Good Roads 2023 Conf e (Formally OGRA
Sunday April 16 - ood Roads aRicrence (Fermaty Fairmont Royal York Hotel,
. Four Conference)
Wednesday April 19, Toronto
2023 Days
https://www.municipalworld.com/events/ogra/
CACP Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion
March 7 -9, 2022 Conference )
Virtual Event
All day
(https://www.cacp.ca/cacp-equity-diversity-
and-inclusion-conference.html?mid=546)
April 20, 2023 572?; Board of Directors Meeting Virtual Zoom Call
Three Marriott on the Falls
- Spring C
May 30 —June 1, 2023 Days pring Conference Niagara Falls
May 27, 2022 4pm Board of Directors Meeting Toronto Airport
Thursday May 25 - | Four Conference - Federation of Canadian Toronto ON
Sunday May 28, 2023 Days Municipalities (FCM)
Conference - Ontario Association Of Chiefs Of
June 12 - June 15, 2022 Police (OACP)
4days (https://www.oacp.ca/en/events-and- Niagara-On-The-Lake
professional-development/annual-
conference.aspx)

January 12, 2023



July 6, 2023 Strategic Planning Session Toronto Ontario
Sunday August 20 — Four
Wednesday August 23, AMO AGM and Annual Conference London, ON
Days
2023 B
September 22, 2022 S5pm-— Board of Directors Meeting Virtual Zoom
7pm _
Virtual Event
- 202 IC
End of October, 2021 8am 2 CAPG Annual Conference s
4pm
2RI Board of Directors Meetin Toronto Airport Marriott
November 9, 2022 10pm & P
. In — Person (Toronto Airport)
APSB 1.
November 9-10,2022 | 2 Days | OAPSE Labour Seminar (1.5 days)

Toronto Airport Marriott

January 12, 2023




Good Pollcmg through Good
Governance

ONTARIO ASSOCIATION OF POLICE
SERVICES BOARDS

POLICY MANUAL

Updated 22 November 2022



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Governance Policies 2
Board Function 3
Governing Style 3
Roles And Responsibilities 4
Board Meeting Procedures Error! Bookmark not defined.
Committee Principles 14
Board Member’s Code Of Conduct And Ethics 15
Expense Policy 17
On-Boarding 18
Board Evaluation 19
Board-Corporation Linkage 20
Delegation To The Executive Director 20
Executive Director Performance Evaluation 21
Management Limitations Error! Bookmark not defined.
Treatment Of Members 22
Treatment Of Staff 23
Respect In The Workplace - Anti-Harassment And Anti-Violence Policy 23
Compensation And Benefits 23
Office Closure 24
Financial Planning 24
Financial Condition 25
Investment Policy 29
Asset Protection 30
Executive Succession And Continuity Of Executive Services 31
Communication And Counsel To The Board 31
Retention And Destruction Of Records Of The Oapsb 31

Appendix A — Expense Policy
Appendix B — Investment Policy
Appendix C — Procurement Policy



GOVERNANCE POLICIES

BOARD FUNCTION

The board’s mandate includes a trusteeship role as well as to ensure proper
governance and management.

Key responsibilities of the Board include:

Providing a link between the corporation and its “members”.

Developing and maintaining written policies which, at the broadest levels address:
a) Goals: Organizational outcomes, service levels, priority setting;

b) Financial and Administrative management and oversight: establishing
executive authority, fiduciary responsibility, and other policies as appropriate;

c) Governance: the manner in which the board organizes itself structurally and the
method in which it makes decisions in order to carry out the work of the
association, on behalf of the membership; and

d) Executive Director Relationship: the delegation of responsibility and how its
implementation is measured and monitored

e) Executive Director Performance: in accordance with approved evaluation
process and procedure as presented by HR Committee.

GOVERNING STYLE

The board will approach its task in a manner which emphasizes and supports: a long-
term vision; open and transparent processes and meetings; a diversity of viewpoints;
provides strategic leadership; the distinction between board and staff roles; decision
making that enhances the future viability of the organization; service to the membership.

In this spirit, the board will:

e Focus on long term goals

« Employ an Executive Director (or equivalent services)

. Direct, oversee and inspire the staff through a Strategic Plan that includes a
vision statement, mission statement, and organizational values.

« Develop prioritize, monitor, and evaluate operational plans and policies for
success and relevancy to mission and vision.

2
Al



« Maintain and enforce upon itself and its members the defined code of conduct
and behaviour which fosters respect and is focused on governance with
excellence. This will apply to board member attendance, policy making
principles, respect for roles and responsibilities of others, speaking with one
voice, self-policing in support of board policies and other actions/behaviours, as
appropriate.

« Assign and mandate committees work to advance the work as outlined in
Strategic Plan (i.e., HR, Advocacy and other Adhoc committees as needed).

« Complete annual evaluations as outlined in performance expectations (Board of
Directors, Chair, Executive Director, Staff)

« Complete annual review of all operational and administrative policies. Initiate
policy as appropriate and provide opportunities for staff, outside expert and
member input as appropriate in this regard.

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Directors (Board Members)

Role

The role of a director is to serve as a member of the Board of Directors, as a
representative of their electorate.

Individual Responsibilities:

e Prepare for, attend and actively participate in meetings, activities and events.

e Form and articulate, in writing and verbally, proposed motions and positions of
advocacy.

e Represent the applicable electorate to the Board, and represent the Board to the
applicable electorate.

e Adhere to Board policies regarding procedures, conduct and ethics.
e Participate in committees as assigned.

e Stay informed about committee matters, prepare for meetings, and review and
comment on minutes and reports.

e Foster friendly, positive working relationships within the Board, the membership,
and stakeholders.

e Maintain confidentiality of board business as appropriate.
4



e Speak positively of the OAPSB to the membership and public.
e Develop a succession plan for one’s own Directorial position.

e Support zone activities, including membership recruitment, retention and content
updated when applicable.

Authority

Collectively, Directors comprise the Board with all its rights, privileges, obligations and
liabilities.

Individually Directors are not authorized to make decisions, enact policies, approve
positions, or speak publicly on behalf of the Board. Directors do not have individual
authority over staff.

Directors have the authority to make decisions, enact policies and/or approve positions
on behalf of their electorate as determined by that electorate.

Chair

Role

The role of the Chair is to act as Chair the OAPSB Board of Directors.

Responsibilities

e Chair Board meetings.

e Initiate Board’s strategic planning activities.

e Act as official spokesperson for the Board of Directors.

e Act as a Host at OAPSB events, notably the Annual General Meeting.

e Maintain positive relations between OAPSB and key external stakeholders.

e Ensure that OAPSB is appropriately represented on internal and external
committees, and at key events.

e Maintain positive relations between the Board, Corporation staff, and OAPSB
members.

e Maintain target membership levels.



¢ Raise revenue through annual memberships, grants, donations, and
sponsorships.

e Maintain discipline among board members, among representatives on
committees and external events, and among members at OAPSB events.

e Lead the Board’s annual evaluation of the Executive Director’s performance.
e Approve Executive Director invoices and expenses.

e Lead the Board’s annual self-assessment.

e Proactively plan for Board succession.

e Act as a signing officer.

e Ensure Board members undergo the On-boarding program and subsequently
remain aware of their responsibilities and key governance issues, and follow the
code of conduct.

e Bring breaches of the code of conduct by any Director to the Board's attention for
remedial action in accordance with Board Member's Code of Conduct and Ethics
policy, including removal where deemed warranted.

e Report to the Board of Directors at each Board meeting.

e Report to the membership at the Annual General Meeting.

Authority

The Chair is accountable to the Board of Directors. (S)he shall take direction from the
Board of Directors’ policies and resolutions, and from resolutions approved at the
Annual General Meeting.

The Chair is empowered to chair board meetings with all the commonly accepted
powers of that position (e.g., ruling, recognizing).

The Chair is empowered to make any decision on behalf of the Board which falls within
or is consistent with Board policies on Governance Process and on the Board-Executive
Director relationship.

The Chair's authority does not extend to making Board policies. Should the Chair make
decisions regarding OAPSB positions, new or existing, (s)he shall immediately report
same to the Board at the next meeting(s).



First Vice Chair

Role

The role of the First Vice Chair is to act on behalf of the Chair in his/her absence.

Responsibilities

e In the absence of the Chair, or otherwise at his/her request, assume the Chair’s
responsibilities as warranted by the situation.

e Carry out responsibilities as delegated by the Chair from time to time.

Authority and Accountabilities

The First Vice Chair's authorities and accountabilities are limited to those of the Chair,
and only when acting as Chair.

When acting as Chair, the First Vice Chair shall limit their authority and decisions to
those time-sensitive and necessary in accordance with the circumstances and timing of
the temporary appointment.

Note: The First Vice Chair is not the Chair-designate for the upcoming year.
Second Vice Chair

Role

The role of the Second Vice Chair is to act on behalf of the Chair in his/her absence and
the absence of the First Vice Chair.

Responsibilities

In the absence of the Chair and the First Vice Chair, or otherwise at his/her request,
assume the Chair's responsibilities as warranted by the situation.

Carry out responsibilities as delegated by the Chair from time to time.

Authority

The Second Vice Chair's authorities are limited to those of the Chair, and only when
acting as Chair.

When acting as Chair, the Second Vice CHair shall limit their authority and decisions to
those time-sensitive and necessary in accordance with the circumstances and timing of
the temporary appointment.



Note: The Second Vice Chair is not the First Vice Chair-designate for the upcoming

year.

Treasurer

Role

The role of the Treasurer is to lead the Board’s fiduciary oversight activities.

Responsibilities

Oversee the development and observation of the organization's financial policies.
Participate in annual budget process

Provide financial variance reports as required by the Board (e.g., quarterly or
monthly), based on financial statements prepared by the bookkeeper.

Investigate significant variances in revenues and expenses.

Keep the Board regularly informed of key financial events, trends, concerns, and
assessment of fiscal health.

Report the results of the annual audit to the membership at the Annual General
Meeting.

Call the motion at Annual General Meeting to appoint the Auditor.
Review and approve Board and Committee member expenses.

Act as a signing officer.

Authority

The Treasurer is the approving authority for Board and Committee member expenses,
in accordance with Board policies and resolutions.



Secretary

Role

The role of the Secretary is to ensure the Board’s corporate documents are accurate
and up to date. Upon approval the Secretary can defer responsibilities to staff for this

role.

Responsibilities

e Ensure Board-approved minutes are posted are recorded and posted on the
website

e Ensure that changes to the list of Directors is filed with the Provincial
Government, annually

e If required, act as a signing officer.

Authority

The Secretary is an approving authority for the Board’s annual corporate filings.

BOARD MEETING PROCEDURES

1. All points of order or procedure for which rules have not been provided in this policy shall
be decided by the Chair in accordance as far as is reasonably practicable, with the rules
of parliamentary procedure as contained in Bourinot's Rules of Order.

Meetings

2. As soon as possible after the hour of the meeting, and where a quorum is
present, including those persons present by phone or video-call, the Chair shall
call the meeting to order. A quorum shall be a majority of Directors appointed to
the Board.

Sl If a quorum for either a regular or special Board meeting is not present within
thirty (30) minutes of the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting, the
meeting shall stand adjourned until the next regular meeting of the Board, and the
secretary shall record the names of those present.

4, If the Chair or Vice-Chair are not in attendance within thirty (30) minutes of the appointed

9



meeting start time, then those members in attendance shall, by resolution called by the
recording secretary, appoint one of themselves to act as Acting Chair for that meeting or
until the arrival of the Chair or Vice-Chair.

5. Members of the Association may attend meetings.

6. The Chair, or in the absence of the Chair the Acting Chair, may cancel a regular meeting
of the Board, where he or she deems it is not warranted.

Conflict of Interest Disclosure

7. Where a Director, either on his or her own behalf or while acting for, by, with or
through another, has any pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in any matter and is
present at a meeting of the Board at which the matter is the subject of
consideration, the Director shall:

(a) prior to any consideration of the matter at the meeting, disclose the interest and
general nature thereof;

(b) not take part in the discussion of, or vote on any question in respect of the
matter; and

(c) not attempt in any way whether before, during or after the meeting to influence
the voting on any such question.

8. If during the meeting a matter arises in which a Director determines they have a
conflict, that member shall immediately declare such conflict and refrain from
taking part in the discussion of, or vote on any question in respect of the matter,
or attempt in any way to influence the voting on any such question.

Conduct of Directors

9. No Director shall:

a. use offensive words or unparliamentary language in meetings of the Board or
against any other person present;

b. speak on any subject other than the subject in debate;

c. criticize any decision of the Board except for the purpose of moving that the
question be reconsidered,

d. speak in a manner that is discriminatory in nature based on an individual’s race,
ancestry, place of origin, citizenship, creed, gender identity, gender expression,
sexual orientation, age, colour, marital status, family status or disability;

10



11.

e. disobey the rules as set out in this policy or a decision of the Chair on questions
of order or procedure as set out in this policy or resolution of the Board, or upon
the interpretation of the rules of the Board.

Director persists in disobedience after having been called to order by the Chair,
the Chair shall order them to leave the meeting of the Board.

Directors shall conduct themselves in accordance with the Code of Conduct and
any other Board policy that may be approved.

ules of Debate

12.

13.

Sz

16.

17,

18.

19.

Every Director, before speaking to a question or motion shall first receive
recognition from the Chair.

When a Director wishes to speak to any question, motion or item, they shall in an
orderly fashion attempt to obtain the Chair’s attention to indicate that such
Director wishes to speak, and the Chair shall keep a list of those members who
have so indicated a desire to speak. The Chair shall then recognize the Directors
who wish to speak in the order in which their intentions have come to the Chair’s
attention and appear on the list.

When a Director is speaking, no other Director shall pass information between
any Director or the Chair or interrupt that Director except to raise a point of order.

A Director may require the question or motion under discussion to be read at any
time during the debate, but not so as to interrupt a Director who is speaking.

No Director shall speak more than twice to the same question or motion without
leave of the Chair, except to explain a part of his or her speech, which the
Director feels may have been misunderstood, but in no instance, shall the Director
be permitted to introduce any new matter. Notwithstanding, a reply may be made
by the Director who has presented a motion to the Board, following the conclusion
of the speeches of the other members.

No Director shall speak to the same question or motion, or in reply, for more than
ten minutes, without leave of the Chair.

After a question is put by the Chair, no Director shall speak to the question nor
shall any other motion be made until after the vote is taken and the result has
been declared.

If a Director considers that a ruling by the Chair is not in order, an appeal may be
made. When challenged, the Chair may give a brief explanation of the ruling and

ask the Directors “Is the ruling of the Chair upheld?” In the event of a tie vote, the
ruling is upheld. The decision of the Board under this Section is final.

11



20. The Chair may suspend Bourinot's Rules of Order or these rules of debate, at any
time, for the purposes of encouraging more lively debate in order to build
consensus around a particular topic.

Motions

21.  No Member shall introduce any item to the Board for its consideration unless:

a. The item relates to a matter on the Agenda for that Meeting; or

b. The matter is of an urgent nature; or

c. Leave is granted on a two-thirds majority vote.

22. A motion shall be moved and seconded before being discussed or being put to a
vote.

23. After a motion has been moved and seconded, it may be withdrawn by the mover
at any time before a vote is taken.

24. A motion properly before the Board for decision must receive disposition before
any other motion can be received, except motions;

a. to adjourn;
b. to amend;
c. torefer;
d. to suspend the rules of procedure;
e. to table the question;
f. to vote on the question.
25. A motion to adjourn the meeting may be made at any time except;
a. when a Member is speaking or during the taking of a vote;
b. when the question has been called;

c. when a member has already indicated to the Chair that he or she desires to
speak on the question.

26.  When a motion to adjourn the meeting is denied, the motion to adjourn cannot be

12



made again until the Board has conducted further proceedings.
27. A motion to amend:
e shall be relevant to the question to be decided;

e shall not be received if it in essence constitutes a rejection of the main questions;
and

e only one motion to amend such amendment shall be permitted, and any further
amendment shall be made to the main question.

28. No question shall be considered more than once at a meeting of the Board.

Voting on Motions

29. A motion shall be deemed to have been carried when a majority of the Directors
present and voting have expressed their agreement with the question.

30. When the Chair is satisfied that a question contains distinct proposals, he or she
may divide the question or upon the request of a Director, in which case the vote
upon each proposal shall be taken separately.

31.  When a recorded vote is requested to be taken by a Director the Chair shall call
for those Directors in favour to raise their hand at which time their names shall be
recorded in favour of the motion. Following completion of the recording, the Chair
shall call for those Directors opposed to all raise their hand, at which time their
names shall be recorded voting in opposition.

32.  On any question on which there is a tie vote, including the Chair’s vote, the motion shall be
deemed to have been lost, except regarding procedural rulings of the Chair (article 19).

Action Register

33. The Action Register shall contain tasks assigned by the Board to either the
Executive Director or a Board committee. All such tasks shall be assigned via
motions.

34. The Action Register shall contain each task’s motion, motion date, the
person/body responsible for the task, the scheduled reporting meeting and task
status. The Action Register shall be maintained by the secretary, who shall
coordinate scheduling of reports related to assigned tasks, and distribute an
updated version with each Board agenda.

35. Once items are complete, they shall be removed from the Action Register

-

13



Closed Meetings

36.

37.

38.

A meeting of the Board, or part thereof, may also be closed to the membership if
the subject matter being considered relates to:

a. personal matters about an identifiable individual, including Directors, members,
employees and consultants;

b. labour relations or employee negotiations;

c. litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals,
affecting the board or its agents;

d. advice that may be subject to solicitor-client privilege, including communications
necessary for that purpose;

e. advice for the purpose of educating or training of the Directors.

No persons other than Directors and those persons authorized by the Board from
time to time as contained in Board Policy, or otherwise authorized by the Chair,
shall attend closed meetings of the Board, and all other persons shall vacate the
meetings if requested to do so by the Chair.

Matters discussed in closed meetings shall not be discussed outside of such
meetings, except at the discretion of the Chair.

COMMITTEE PRINCIPLES

The OAPSB Board of Directors uses a “committee of the whole” approach to
governance. There are no standing committees. Ad hoc committees are formed for
specific purposes and timeframes when circumstances dictate.

The board may establish committees to help carry out its responsibilities.

1.

Board committees are to help the board do its job. Committees will assist the
board chiefly by preparing policy alternatives and implications for board
deliberation.

Board committees shall not speak or act for the board except when formally given
such authority for specific and time-limited purposes.

14



3. When a board committee is used to monitor organizational performance in each
area, the same committee will not be used to help the board create policy in that
same area.

4, Board committees shall not exercise authority over staff. The Executive Director
supports the work of the board, and its committees as assigned by the board.

BOARD MEMBER’S CODE OF CONDUCT AND ETHICS

il Board members must represent the interests of the membership free of conflict of
interest. This accountability supersedes any conflicting loyalty such as to
advocate for interest groups or other outside organizations. This accountability
supersedes the personal interest of any Board member acting as a consumer of
the organization’s services.

2. Board members must avoid any conflict of interest with respect to their fiduciary
responsibility. This includes:

3. No direct or indirect self-dealing or any conduct of private business or personal
services between any board member and the organization except as procedurally
controlled to assure openness, competitive opportunity, and equal access.

4. Use of their positions as Board members to obtain for themselves, family
members or business associates, direct or indirect employment or contracts with
the organization.

5. Board members will not be considered for employment within the organization.

6. Board members may not attempt to exercise individual authority over the
organization.

7. Board members’ interaction with the Executive Director or with staff must
recognize that authority rests with the Board and not with any individual board
member or group of board members unless explicitly set out by the full board.

8. The Chair of the Association is the spokesperson for the Board. Board members’
interaction with the press should be limited to referral to the Chair who will speak
on behalf of the Board and only reflect that which is consistent with approved
Board position and/or set forth in board policies.

9. Board members will make use of the approved Board process to provide input to
the performance of staff.



10.

As a condition of board membership, each Director is required to sign the
following Code of Conduct. A copy of a signed Code of Conduct will be kept at
the OAPSB office, and each Director will receive a copy of the signed Code of
Conduct for their files.

OAPSB Board of Directors’ Code of Conduct

The principles underpinning OAPSB’s Code of Conduct for Directors are: integrity,
objectivity, competence, fairness, confidentiality, professionalism and diligence.

10.

11.

12.

Board members shall discharge their duties loyally, faithfully and impartially.
Board members shall attend and actively participate in all board meetings.

Board members who miss three consecutive Board meetings will not be eligible
to run for re-election unless the absence is due to prolonged illness and/or the
absence explained in writing and excused by the Board of Directors.

Board members shall not interfere with management staffs’ operational decisions
and responsibilities or with the day-to-day operation of the association.

Board members shall keep confidential any information disclosed or discussed at
a meeting of the board.

No board member shall purport to speak on behalf of the board unless he or she
is authorized by the board to do so.

Board members shall discharge their duties in a manner that respects the dignity
of individuals and in accordance with the Human Rights Code and the Charter of
Rights and Freedoms (Canada).

Board members are selected to represent the full membership in an open and
transparent manner and shall not use their office to advance their personal
interests or the interests of any single faction of the OAPSB’s membership or
organization/business with whom or with which they are associated.

Board members shall not use their office to obtain employment with the
association for themselves or their family members. For the purpose this
subsection, "family member" means the parent, spouse or child of the person.

Board members shall refrain from engaging in conduct that would discredit or
compromise the integrity of the board, failure to do so will result in sanctions or
removal from the Board.

Board members shall uphold the letter and spirit of the Code of Conduct and shall
discharge their duties in a manner that will inspire OAPSB members’ confidence
in the abilities and integrity of the board.

The Board is a team. The place to debate Board decisions is in the boardroom
during Board meetings when the item is up for discussion. After the matter is
voted on, all Directors are expected to get behind that decision and champion its
implementation, regardless of their residual views.

16



13.

14.

15.

16.

Directors are expected to be ambassadors of the OAPSB by actively: recruiting
OAPSB members, participating at OAPSB events, promoting OAPSB event
sponsorships, and participating at OAPSB zone meetings. Lobbying members
contrary to Board decisions, for whatever reason, or presenting OAPSB in a
negative light, will not be tolerated.

The Board annually evaluates the Executive Director. If a Director has a concern
about something staff are doing, or are not doing, they are to first contact the
Executive Director to confirm the accuracy of their concern and attempt to
informally resolve the matter. If the concern persists, the Director is to request
that the Chair put the matter on the next Board meeting agenda, for resolution. At
no time is any Director to make disparaging remarks about staff to anyone,
including the Chair, except during an in-camera Board meeting where staff
performance is on the agenda, such comments would be highly unprofessional
and reflect badly on the entire OAPSB Board, and will not be tolerated —
particularly if such comments turn out to be unfounded, frivolous or vexatious.

If the board determines that a board member has breached the Code of Conduct,
the board shall record that determination in its minutes and may:

(a) require the member to appear before the board and be reprimanded,;

(b) remove the member from the Board including the option of disqualifying
the member from any further opportunity to participate on the Board.

| acknowledge that'| have read and understand this Code of Conduct. | will
uphold the principles and abide by the provisions within this code and understand
and agree to respect any decisions made pursuant to Section 11 of the Code of
Conduct relating to breaches of its provisions.

Director’s Signature Date

EXPENSE POLICY - See Appendix A

Board members and staff shall be reimbursed reasonable expenses for attendance at
Board of Directors’ meetings and committee meetings as an OAPSB representative.

Reimbursement of Board member and Executive Director expenses requires approval
by either the Chair or other Officer, as appropriate. Reimbursement of expenses
incurred by other staff members requires Executive Director approval. Individuals
cannot approve their own expense claims.

Special circumstances requiring reimbursement over and above and the entitlements stated
above shall require approval of the Board of Directors. All receipts must be received for full
reimbursement. The last day to submit eligible expenses for the previous year is January 31%.

17



ON-BOARDING

The OAPSB Board of Directors aspires to exemplify good governance to its members,
by leading by example. That example starts with On-boarding. The aim of On-boarding
is to ensure Directors have a thorough understanding of:

° The OAPSB Governance System, including the roles of the four OAPSB
components and how they are interconnected: Membership as Owners, Board of
Directors, Corporation, and Membership as Clients

° Director's key reference material:

OAPSB Letters Patent (i.e. the Organization’s legal status and mandate)
OAPSB By-law

OAPSB policies

OAPSB Strategic Plan

OAPSB Action Plan

OAPSB Calendar of Events

OAPSB Budget

Board agendas and minutes

0O O 0O 0O 0 O 0 O

° Highlights of important expectations of Directors

° The Code of Conduct

Directors are required to complete the On-boarding program prior to voting in OAPSB
Board meetings, and to indicate completion by signing the following statement:

“| confirm that | have read and understand the OAPSB On-boarding Program and the
associated on-line documents. | have asked any questions | had of the Chair and/or
staff, and | am satisfied with the responses. | understand and fully accept my
responsibilities, obligations and limitations as an OAPSB Director, and am committed to
working within the OAPSB governance system. | am ready to fully discharge my duties
as an OAPSB Director.”

While all Directors are responsible for maintaining their own knowledge of OAPSB
issues, as leader of the Board, the Board Chair is ultimately responsible to ensure that
Board members undergo the On-boarding program and subsequently remain aware of
their responsibilities and key governance issues and follow the code of conduct. It is the
Chair’s responsibility to bring breaches of the code of conduct by any Director to the
Board’s attention for remedial action in accordance with Board Member’s Code of
Conduct and Ethics policy, including removal where deemed warranted.



BOARD EVALUATION

The purposes of Board evaluation are:

1. To continuously improve the overall effectiveness of the Board
2. To enhance communication and a sense of team among Directors.

This evaluation is not for external reporting or to evaluate individual. Rather, it is a self-
assessment by Board members of how they are working as a team. The Board
assessment is anonymous; individual input to the evaluation will not be identified.

It is the Chair’s responsibility to ensure that each Director complete the following
assessment annually and provide it to staff, prior to the last Board meeting before the
Annual General Meeting. Staff will summarize the anonymous results and report them
at that Board meeting.

The evaluation questions shall be:

Board Evaluation ltem Stron Agree Not Disagr | Strongl
gly Sure | ee y
Agree Disagre
e
1 Directors have a good understanding of the Board’s role,

There is a clear understanding of the roles of the Board and of
the Executive Director.

3 The Board creates, revises and issues written policies in the
areas where it should.

4 The Board sets strategic direction for the Executive Director.

5 The Board creates adequate performance goals to hold the
Executive Director accountable.

6 The Board has effective relations with the Executive Director.

7 Board reports contain the correct amount and type of
information to allow Directors to prepare for the meetings and
collectively make informed decisions.

8 The Board spends enough time at meetings on strategic and
planning issues.

9 Directors receive adequate financial information in a useful
format.

10 | Directors are comfortable asking questions about financial
matters during Board meetings.

11 | Board discussions are relevant to the role of the Board.

12 | Board meetings are chaired in a manner that creates full
participation and the development of necessary consensus.

13 | Board members do not violate the confidentiality of in-camera
discussions.
14 | Records of meetings are clear and accurate.




Board Evaluation Item Stron Agree Not Disagr
gly Sure ee
Agree

Strongl
Yy
Disagre
e

15 | All Board members prepare adequately for meetings.

16 | The length of Board meetings is appropriate to accomplishing
the Board’s tasks.

17 | The Chair conducts meetings in an effective manner.

18 | The Chair facilitates interactive team decision-making.

19 | The Chair abides by the rules as set in policy.

20 | The Chair ensures that the follow up and action items are
monitored and reported upon.

21 | The Chair ensures that Board members receive on-boarding as
outlined in the Policy Manual.

22 | Directors speak with one voice.

23 | Directors are active, positive ambassadors of OAPSB.

24 | The Chair ensures that the Board enforces its conflict of interest
and code of conduct policies.

25 | The Board carries out its role effectively.

Additional Comments:

BOARD-CORPORATION LINKAGE

DELEGATION TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

The Board’s job is to establish outcomes and limitations policies, leaving
implementation, management, administration in achieving those outcomes, within those
limitations, to the Executive Director.

Limitations policies set out the Executive Director’s authority to act within acceptable
boundaries of prudence and ethics.

All board authority delegated to staff is delegated through the Executive Director.

1. The Executive Director is authorized to make all decisions, take all actions and
develop all activities which are true to the board’s goals, directions, business plan
and policies.

24 The official spokesperson for the OAPSB Corporation is the Executive Director,

as part of his/her advocacy role. The Executive Director will ensure that
Corporation’s messages are aligned with the messages of the Board of Director’s

spokesperson (the Chair).
20




3: The Board will respect the Executive Director’s choices so long as the delegation
continues but may by policy “undelegated” such authority.

4, No individual board member, officer or committee has authority over the
Executive Director. Information may be requested, but if such request, in the
Executive Director’s judgement, requires a material amount of staff time that will
affect other priorities, the Executive Director may suggest alternatives or suggest
the request be referred to the Board for possible reallocation of priorities and
timing.

5z The Executive Director may not perform, allow or cause to be performed any act
which is contrary to explicit board policy.

6. The Executive Director shall seek pre-approval from the Chair and the Board in
writing for any external paid work (i.e., work he or she is performing in a personal
capacity and not as a representative of OAPSB) before agreeing to undertake
such work. Such written notice shall seek pre-approval and attestation of same
to prevent real or perceived conflicts of interest.

7. Should the Executive Director violate a board policy, s/he shall immediately
inform the board, who will discuss the nature of the violation and determine if
corrective or disciplinary action is warranted.

As the Board’s single official link to the operating organization, the Executive Director is
accountable for all organizational performance and exercises all authority delegated to
the organization by the Board. Executive Director performance will be considered to be
synonymous with overall organizational performance. Consequently, the Executive
Director’s performance shall be evaluated on an annual basis, according to approved
Board policy and procedure, which will include the establishment of set goals and
performance measures.

The Executive Director shall not be the cause of, or knowingly allow any violation of
commonly accepted business practices and professional ethics within the Not-for-Profit
or Association sectors.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

The Executive Director shall propose a maximum of five performance objectives, with
corresponding performance measurement metrics, for Board approval at the first
meeting of each calendar year.

The Board, informed by the Executive Director’s progress report, shall discuss the
Executive Director’s performance at each Board meeting. The Board shall involve the
Executive Director, or otherwise debrief the Executive Director, regarding the ongoing
performance evaluation as it sees fit.

21



The Board shall complete the Performance Evaluation Table (below) no later than the
first meeting of the subsequent calendar year, and determine the appropriate annual
remuneration increase. Subsequently, the Chair shall present the Board’s findings,
along with a signed performance evaluation letter, to the Executive Director

Performance Evaluation Table

Objectives

Metrics

Performance Evaluation

Exceeds
Requirements

Met
Requirements

Missed
Objectives

Developmeﬁt of 3-year strategic
plan and annual operational plans

Lead sub-committees to assess
policies and operational plans

Advance training efforts

Increase relationship with zones-
risk, consistency in information-
avenue for feedback

Brand enhancement
(Communications Plan)

MANAGEMENT LIMITATIONS

TREATMENT OF MEMBERS

With respect to treatment of members, the Executive Director will ensure the
organization operates so that all members are treated fairly and in a dignified manner.
While providing advice to members, the Executive Director shall:

e Reference the applicable provincial statute or regulation, or OAPSB policy or

AGM resolution that applies to their concern

¢ Not portend to provide legal advice

e Not pass judgement on any member board’s issue, either in favour or against the

member board’s position

22




e not assist in any investigation of a member board or individual board member by
an legislative oversight body or other government authority, beyond providing
fact-based responses to investigators' inquires;

e Not provide specialized service in his or her capacity as Executive Director or
OAPSB representative to any single member board

e Connect the member board with the applicable provincial authority and/or
professional advisory services most suited to helping resolve their issue

e Not speak to the media about any member board’s issue, without their
permission, until after matter has been resolved

e Treat the resolution of the matter as a learning opportunity for all members

The Executive Director will work to protect confidentiality of information or privileged
information.

This will also apply to those stakeholders outside of the actual membership, for whom
service and information is provided.

TREATMENT OF STAFF

The Executive Director shall work to ensure conditions are humane, safe, fair and
dignified for both paid staff and volunteers of the organization.

The Executive Director shall not allow violation of any legislative standard including The
Ontario Human Rights Code, The Employment Standards Act, The Employment and
Pay Equity Program of Ontario and the Health and Safety Act.

RESPECT IN THE WORKPLACE - Anti-Harassment and Anti-Violence
Policy

Provincial Policy (Hyperlink)

COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS

Employment, compensation and benefits to employees, consultants, contract workers
and volunteers shall be budgeted for, and have regard for the long term fiscal integrity
of the organization.

23



Accordingly, the Executive Director shall not:
1. Change her/his own compensation and benefits as established by the board.
2. Negotiate or establish current compensation and benefits which:

a) Deviate materially from the geographic or professional market for the skills
employed in like organizations.

b) Create obligations over a longer term than revenues can reasonably and
accurately be projected, without specific ratification by the board.

c) Establish deferred or long term compensation and benefits which:

d) Cause unfunded liabilities to occur, or in any way commit the Ontario
Association of Police Services Boards to benefits, which incur
unpredictable future costs.

e) Provide less than some basic level of benefits to all full-time and regular part-

time employees, although differential benefits to encourage longevity in key
employees are not prohibited.

OFFICE CLOSURE

The office shall be closed during statutory holidays and weekends.

FINANCIAL PLANNING

With respect to financial accountability and planning, the Executive Director must
protect the fiscal integrity of the organization.

Accordingly, s/he shall budget in a manner which:

a) Contains enough detail to enable: an accurate projection of revenues and
expenses, separation of capital and operational items, cash flow and subsequent
audit trails and disclosure of planning assumptions.

b) Seeks the approval of the Board of Directors for expenditures planned outside of
the current fiscal year.

c) Does not deviate materially from board-stated priorities in its allocation among
competing budgetary needs.
24



d) Does not jeopardize the integrity of key service priorities set by the board.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

With respect to the ongoing condition of the Ontario Association of Police Services
Boards’ financial health, the Executive Director shall not cause or allow the
development of fiscal jeopardy.

Accordingly, s/he shall not without approval of the Board of Directors:

1.

Shall not authorize any payments exceeding $10,000.00 unless preauthorized by
the Board.

Shall not authorize payment of his/her own invoices or expenses.

Expend more funds in the fiscal year to date than have been received in cash
flow, cash advances, or are provided for in the authorized line of credit.

Use any long-term reserves.

Allow cash to drop below the amount needed to settle payroll and debts in a
timely manner.

Allow actual allocations to deviate materially from board priorities.

. Shall not authorize a line of credit.

Not use association funds to support any single political party within the Province
or Federally, either by direct contribution or through the purchase of tickets for
political party events.

Follow Procurement Policy - See Appendix B



INVESTMENT POLICY — See Appendix C

Purpose
To establish guidelines, governing the temporary investment of OAPSB funds.

Scope
These policy guidelines are applicable to all funds managed by the OAPSB.

Portfolio Objectives

The portfolio will consist of temporary cash balances, which may accumulate from time to time
until the company shall dispose of such funds. Funds will be invested in such a way as to
provide for the highest level of safety of principal and liquidity. Subject to the constraints
imposed by the above, funds will be invested in such a way as to maximize the overall return on

the portfolio.

Asset Mix

Investments will always be limited to money market securities with a maturity of twelve months
or less. Most of the funds will be invested in 12- month money market investments. Maturity
dates for investments will be staggered in three month increments within the calendar year
whenever practicable.

Implementation

Temporary investments need not be held to maturity but may be bought and sold to maximize
return whenever deemed appropriate in accordance with overall prudent management of the
association’s financial position.

Eligible Investments
Investments may be made in:

o Government obligations (i.e., Treasury Bill Notes, Debentures and/or Bonds) issued
directly or indirectly by the Federal government or an agency (Canadian) or any of the
provinces that hold appropriate credit ratings.

e Canadian Chartered Bank Securities or CDIC Insured financial intuitions, being Bearer
Discount Notes, Deposit Receipts, Term Notes, Certificates of Deposit, Bankers
Acceptances, and short-term bonds.

Investment Limits

The purchase of any securities carrying a credit rating below Single A for bonds or A1/R1 for
commercial paper will account for a minimum of 90% of the investments. Investments of
appropriate credit quality may be made subject to the following limits:

Application
This investment policy will be implemented and monitored by the Secretary-Treasurer of
OAPSB in consultation with OAPSB staff and/or the Executive Committee of the Board, as

necessary.

Reports on Investments will be shared with the Board of Directors at scheduled board meetings.

26



ASSET PROTECTION

With respect to proper stewardship of the Ontario Association of Police Services
Boards’ assets, the Executive Director shall not risk losses beyond those necessary in

the normal course of business.

Accordingly, s/he shall:

1.

Insure related property, premises and activities against property/liability losses
and insure board members and staff against liability losses arising from their
Board related duties and activities.

Work to protect the Ontario Association of Police Services Boards, its Board of
Directors or its staff from claims of liability.

Limit any purchases or make economic commitments to a maximum of $5000
including:

a) single purchases of goods or services

b) rentals of equipment or premises, considering total contract value, or in the
case of month-to-month rentals, one year’s rent.

Not transfer funds within the budget from one line to another, without Board
approval.

Ensure that all cheques written on the accounts of the Association have at least
two signatures of the Board. Signing officers for the Association will be named
by resolution of the Board of Directors on an annual basis.

EXECUTIVE SUCCESSION AND CONTINUITY OF EXECUTIVE
SERVICES

In order to protect the Board from loss of Executive Director services, the Executive
Director shall try to ensure that one staff member is familiar with board and Executive
Director issues and processes, and will establish appropriate records and
documentation, which will facilitate continuity of operations.



COMMUNICATION AND COUNSEL TO THE BOARD

With respect to providing information and counsel to the board, the Executive Director
shall endeavour to ensure the board is well informed.

Accordingly, s/he shall:

1. Inform the board of relevant trends, material external and internal changes,
particularly changes in the assumptions upon which any board policy has
previously been established.

2. Gather staff and external points of view, issues and options and advice as
needed for fully informed board choices.

3. Inform the board on program changes or staff changes related to services offered
to members.

RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS OF THE OAPSB

The purpose of this policy is to regulate the retention and destruction of records of the
OAPSB. The records retention policy applies to all records of the OAPSB, whether
paper or electronic. It is designed to reduce the volume of active and dormant records
and eliminate inactive record holdings. This policy assumes the Association’s records
are also maintained in full compliance with all applicable law.

Of paramount consideration is the need to achieve efficiency and economy of space,
equipment and staff through the destruction of records that are no longer in use and the
systematic transfer of records to dormant storage, which is provided by the Toronto
Police Services Board. Every effort will be made to preserve records of a historical or
noteworthy value.

The collection and destruction of all records including personal information conforms
with the requirements of the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of
Individual Privacy Act and associated regulations.

It is the responsibility of the Executive Director to ensure that the retention schedules
outlined below are followed; that a records inventory is maintained in accordance with
this policy; that a record of destroyed files is maintained; that historical and noteworthy
records are noted and archived; and that personal information is destroyed.

28



Retention schedule:
e Financial records shall be retained for 7 years plus current.
e Board minutes shall be kept for 5 years plus current.
e Corporate or operationally noteworthy records shall be kept indefinitely.

e All other records shall be kept for 2 years plus current.

29



Appendix A - EXPENSE POLICY

BOARD MEMBER EXPENSES:

Board members and staff shall be reimbursed reasonable expenses for attendance at
Board of Directors’ meetings and committee meetings as an OAPSB representative.

Reimbursement of Board member and Executive Director expenses requires approval
by either the Chair or other Officer, as appropriate. Reimbursement of expenses
incurred by other staff members requires Executive Director approval. Individuals
cannot approve their own expense claims.

° OAPSB Event Registration Fees: OAPSB shall register and cover registration
fees for Directors, rather than their home boards. This does not apply to Zone meetings
or events. Any additional events scheduled during the calendar year that were not
identified in the annual budget, will require approval from the Chair of the Board of
Directors and the Treasurer to be eligible for reimbursement.

° Accommodation: After Board meetings, at the hotel as determined by the Board
will be paid by the OAPSB. Board members who wish to stay elsewhere, at a higher
cost, shall make their own accommodation arrangements and may be reimbursed the
equivalent accommodation cost of the approved OAPSB facility for one night. (Receipt
required). Board members who can reasonably travel on the day of the meeting shall
do so to reduce Board member expenses.

Accommodation costs for external meetings attended by members of the Board of
Directors are the responsibility of their Police Services Board for reimbursement.

° Meals/Sundry: Board members shall be reimbursed up to $60.00 per calendar
day for meals and sundry. Receipt(s) not required. Partial day breakdown will be
reimbursed at $12.00 for breakfast, $18.00 for lunch and $30.00 for dinner. Alcohol will
not be permitted as a reimbursable expense.

If members exceed their per diem amount per day/meal, they may submit receipts for
consideration and approval by the Chair of the Board and the Treasurer.

For absences greater than four consecutive days, a daily per diem of $10.00 per day is
permitted to cover miscellaneous personal expenses.

° Air/Train/Bus: All reasonable travel expenses shall be reimbursed. (receipt(s)
required). Members required to upgrade to business class travel for the purposes of
work, shall get pre-approval from the treasurer to be eligible for reimbursement. If pre-
approval is not received, reimbursement will be at the economy rate.

° Automobile: Members travelling by car shall be paid per kilometer traveled,
effective April 21, 2022 or as indicated by the CRA Guidelines. The total
reimbursement for automobile shall not be more than the amount that would normally

be payable for air travel.
30



° Taxi: All expenses reimbursed. Receipt(s) required.
° Parking: All expenses reimbursed. Receipt(s) required.

° Payment of expenses related to the attendance of any person other than the
Board member will not be reimbursed

° Board members must pay for their own expenses related to social events not
included in any conference registration fee, such as golf tournaments.

° Expenses connected with stopovers while not on Board business will not be
allowed for reimbursement

° Board members shall use the approved Business Expense Claim Form available
from the Board office.

° Board members are asked to please try to ensure that the HST number is on all
receipts.

Special circumstances requiring reimbursement over and above and the entitlements stated
above shall require approval of the Chair of the Board of Directors and the Treasurer. All
receipts must be received for full reimbursement. The last day to submit eligible expenses for
the prévious year is January 31

PAYMENT PROCEDURES (CHEQUE/EFT)

Payment Procedures include:
° One Approver
° Two Signatories

An approver of a payment can be a signatory provided both signatories are not staff members
for all expenses listed in Chart A, Expenses in Chart B require that the approver is excluded from
being a signatory and only one signatory can be a staff member

Signatory Order:

Chart A -
Items for approval Approval 1! Signature / 2" Signature /

 E-signature E-signature
Directors and Chair Treasurer Administrative Treasurer
Expenses Officer/Executive
_ Director

Executive Director Chair Chair/Administrative Treasurer
Expenses Officer

31




Treasurer Expenses Vice Chair / Executive Director Vice Chair /

Secretary Secretary
Visa Statements Administrative Executive Director Treasurer
Credit limit 510,000 Officer

Administration
Officer can make
purchases on the CC

up to $5000
Chart B
Vendors / Executive Chair/Administrative Treasurer
Service Providers Director Officer

Note: Vice -Chair(s) are eligible to act as signatory in place of the Chair or Treasurer in their
absence.

32



Appendix C — Procurement Policy

PURPOSE
To obtain goods and services required for OAPSB business purposes that are timely
and of the best value to our membership through a transparent, fair, and competitive

process.

OBJECTIVE

The objective of this policy is to establish and maintain a high level of confidence in the
procurement process by ensuring that the Ontario Association of Police Services
Boards’ procurement of goods and services are both necessary to provide the programs
and/or services of the board: and carried out in an open, fair, consistent, efficient, and
competitive manner that strikes a balance between fiscal accountability, timeliness, and
quality.

POLICY
GENERAL PROVISIONS

° No procurement of goods and/or services shall be authorized unless it is in
compliance with this Policy. Goods and/or services that are obtained without following
the provisions of this policy may not be accepted and any invoices received may not be
processed for payment.

° The OAPSB shall only commence purchase and procurement processes when:

a. the funds for the goods and/or services have been identified in a
budget approved by the Board of Directors.

b. In the rare circumstances where it is not practicable to wait for final
budget approval by the Board of Directors, purchase and procurement
processes may commence after approval is received from the Executive
Director and both the Chair and the Treasurer of the Board of Directors
have signed off on the process.

° When procurement processes commence prior to budget approval (b). The
amended budget shall be approved at the next scheduled Board of Directors’ meeting.

° All related personnel or employees of this Policy and Procedure shall make sure
that all procurements and purchases are necessary, were purchased at the most
reasonable cost, and are well documented.

° The Executive Director and the Administrative Officer shall maintain overall
supervision and oversight to ensure that the contractors and vendors that the OAPSB

21
29



enters a transaction with, perform in accordance with the terms, conditions, and policies
of the OAPSB.

RESPONSIBILITY

The following employees and Members of the Board of Directors shall be involved and
shall take charge and supervision of the implementation of this Policy and Procedure:

1. Administrative Officer. For the purposes of this policy the Authorized Buyer is the
Administrative Officer of the OAPSB. He/She shall be the person authorized to procure
any goods, items, or services that the OAPSB requires to conduct business outlined in
the Strategic and Business Plans. The Authorized Buyer shall further be required to
ensure that the purchase or the procurement process pushes through by making sure all
the necessary documents are in order and accounted for.

2. Financial Officer. The financial Officer shall oversee the availability of the financial
budget for the purchase or procurement of different goods and services. Further, the
financial Manager shall reconcile the budget(s) with the official disbursed finances. The
Financial Officer reports the Administrative Officer

3. Treasurer. The Treasurer is the accounting and financial manager of OAPSB. He/She
shall conduct the internal auditing of the purchasing and procurement processes and
transactions of the OAPSB.

4. Executive Director. The Executive Director shall exercise supervisory authority over
all other personnel and employees involved in the procurement and purchase
transactions of the OAPSB.

PROCEDURE

Procurement and Purchase Request.
1. The purchasing or procurement method shall be determined by the amount and

qguantity of the item purchased as well as the nature of the goods or the service. The
methods shall be discussed and agreed upon by the Treasurer, the Executive Director,
and the Administrative Officer (the Authorized Buyer) based on approved process.

2, Purchase of supplies required for the daily operations may be purchased by the
Financial Officer in accordance with the expense policy’s payment procedures.

3. Preferred Vendors.

Preferred vendors of record of the OAPSB will be reviewed on an agreed upon
schedule determined by the Executive Director in consultation with the Treasurer. This
schedule to be approved by the OAPSB Board of Directors.

Prior to selecting a new vendor of record (preferred vendor) the OAPSB shall conduct
negotiations for price adjustments, discounts, or other requirements from the top 2
34



potential winners of the bidding. The preferred vendor of the OAPAB shall be the
company or organization whose proposals shall match the Company’s best interests.

4. Payment of Transactions.
All payments of transactions shall be completed and approved in accordance with
Expense Policy, Payment Procedures — Delegation of Authority

5. Closing of Transactions. Procurement or purchase transactions shall only be
closed when the goods or services have been received, replaced, or refunded and after
all the necessary documents have been accounted for and audited.

6. Amendment of Policies and Procedures. Due to the ever-changing economic
and financial markets, this Policy and Procedure shall be reviewed and amended every
two (2) years. The officers and related personnel specified in this Policy and Procedure
must all agree on the amendments before it can be finalized.

Date Created: August 29", 2022

Last Updated Name Version No,

August 25" Lisa Darling 0001




The AC Board is responsible for pension

. AC Board Competency Framework

| Each Director must satisfy all of the attributes and commitments in the shaded box. The AC Board services and administration, investments,
{ osowhole mustsatisfy the thirteen competencies below.? plan valuation and supporting the SCin

g oy fulfilling its duties.

OMERS

Each Director must possess the following attributes:

* Independence, integrity and sound judgment

* Long-term, strategic outlook with a stewardship mindset

* Governance knowledge and experience at a major organization
* Knowledge of business issues and financial matters

* Demonstrated ability to operate effectively and collaboratively as part of a diverse team .

Each Director must be willing to:
* Understand and exercise his or her fiduciary responsibilities

* Attend and contribute to Board and Committee meetings

* Devote the time and effort necessary to be an effective Board member

* Demonstrate commitment to the DB Model
Obtain a recognized Director designation

Senior Leadership Experience

* Leadership experience as a
President, CEQ, CFO, COO or
other senior leader of a complex
organization

* Senior leadership role in a global
organization

People

* Led or oversaw a talent program
in a complex, global organization

» Designed or managed a complex
executive or investment
compensation program

Pension Funding

* Actuarial accreditation or
equivalent experience with
complex retirement or insurance
systems

Developed or advised on
sustainability of pension plans or
equivalent

Pensions — Administration

* Led plan or trustee administration
program

* Developed or advised on pension
policy, regulation or design

Government/Public Policy

* Senior role in government

* Recognized expertise in public
policy, municipal finance or the
workings of government

Public Market Investing

* Led global capital markets
portfolio including equities, fixed
income and/or derivatives

* Developed or designed a
sophisticated capital markets
investment strategy

Private Markets Investing

* Led a private markets investment
program such as infrastructure,
private equity, structured credit
or real estate

* Expertise in global investment
dynamics in areas such as legal,
tax or finance

Financial & Operational Controls
* Led, advised or oversaw internal
control, reporting and/or
valuation systems in accordance
with financial accounting
standards

Accounting or Finance degree or
designation

Regulatory Affairs

* Experience as a regulator, or as a
senior leader in a complex
regulated organization

* Recognized designation or
accreditation in a regulatory field

Stakeholder Relations

* Led communications strategy
with stakeholders of a complex
organization

= Demonstrated ability to facilitate
healthy relations in a diverse,
multi-stakeholder environment

Technology & Innovation

* Led or advised a complex
organization on technology,
including innovation or disruption

* Developed or advised on
initiatives relating to innovative
strategies and processes

Risk

* Designed, advised or oversaw an
advanced risk management
program

* Managed risk and return
dynamics in a complex investment
and/or pension environment

Environmental, Social, Governance

* Led, advised or oversaw
governance in a complex
organization

* Developed or advised on
environmental or social initiatives
in a complex organization

1. Inerder to meet ¢ competency a Director must satisfy one of the two listed requirements {or equivalent in the discretion of the Governance & Risk Committee).




)M E RS Board Member Role Description

OMERS Administration Corporation
BOARD MEMBER ROLE DESCRIPTION

Overview

This mandate for members of the AC Board is based on the AC Board’s responsibilities as
established in the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement System Act, 2006 {OMERS Act},
the Pension Benefits Act (PBA) and the Business Corporations Act (OBCA). The role of the AC
Board is one of stewardship, which is generally defined as the responsibility to oversee the
conduct and affairs of AC as plan administrator. In their individual capacities as Directors,
each Board member contributes to this joint oversight role which, among other things,
means decisions made by individual Directors must be first and foremost driven by the
objective of maintaining the credibility and vitality of AC as a corporation in order to serve all
plan members. Although AC Board members may be appointed from among members of a
specific stakeholder group in the OMERS Pension Plans (the Plans), they must place the best

interests of AC ahead of any other interest or stakeholder or their own self-interest.

Fiduciary Responsibility

As fiduciaries, each Director has a responsibility to oversee the affairs of AC which, as the
administrator of the Plans and trustee of the corresponding funds, has broad fiduciary
duties. As a vital component of their fiduciary duties as Directors of AC, Board members
must avoid conflicts of interest of any kind (or any appearance of conflict of interest), act
exclusively for AC {(which means the best interests of the Plans as a whole), and conduct

themselves in a manner that is prudent, reasonable, responsible and impartial.

In performing their duties and exercising their authority, in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the OBCA, the OMERS Act and the PBA, every Director must:

e act honestly and in good faith with a view to the best interests of AC;

e exercise the care, diligence and skill that a reasonably prudent person would exercise in
comparable circumstances;

s not receive any benefit as a result of being a Director that is not fully disclosed in
accordance with approved Board policies;

e exercise the care, diligence and skill in the administration and investment of the pension
funds that a person of ordinary prudence would exercise in dealing with the property of
another person; and

e usein the administration of the pension plans and in the administration and investment
of the pension fund all relevant knowledge and skill that the Director possesses or, by

reason of the Director’s profession, business or calling, ought to possess.

1 Governance Manual | 2022



{{:)M E RS Board Member Role Description

Directors in their individual capacity are expected to comply with the PBA, OMERS Act and
the relevant portions of the OBCA. Directors are potentially personally responsible for any
breach that they individually cause, authorize, permit, acquiesce in or in which they
participate.

Directors may also be personally responsible for failing to take reasonable care, in all the
circumstances, to prevent a breach by AC of such legislation in circumstances where they are

aware of non-compliance.

Boards will generally delegate many responsibilities such as operational responsibility but
retain strategic or otherwise critically important policy choices, transformational decisions
and a range of other key responsibilities like CEO succession. Delegation is necessarily

accompanied by monitoring the effectiveness of the delegation.

Conflict of Interest
With respect to conflict,

o personal or professional interests outside of AC must not conflict with responsibilities as
AC Directors;

e the PBA requires that each Director act in such a way as to not knowingly permit the
Director’s interests to conflict with the Director’s duties and powers in respect of the
pension plans; and

e if a conflict of interest arises, it must be declared, and a Director is not permitted to

vote.

To avoid any conflict of interest, or appearance of a conflict of interest, and to ensure
complete independence in the process, an AC Board member wishing to apply for
employment with AC must permanently and unconditionally resign from the AC Board prior
to making application for employment. The AC Board member must inform the Board Chair

accordingly in writing and shall so inform the appropriate appointing authority.

Leadership

AC Board members are expected to demonstrate leadership, particularly the modeling of

AC’s core values of:

e Fairness: being consistent, equitable and balanced

o Integrity: conducting business honestly and ethically
e Respect: treating each other with dignity and trust

» Service: exceeding our members’ expectations

o Teamwork: working together to achieve results

Decision-Making Standards

AC Board members are expected to exercise good business judgment in decision-making,
bring a strategic focus to Board deliberations, provide appropriate oversight to management

through monitoring, and undertake their duties with a public service ethic.

2 Governance Manual | 2022



OMERS

Board Member Role Description

Courts will generally defer to a Board’s decision and the choices made by individual Directors
to support or oppose a matter because of the business acumen of the Directors if the
decision is made honestly, prudently, in good faith and on reasonable and rational grounds.

The legal principle behind this approach is the business judgment rule which in effect says
that if a decision is taken within a range of reasonableness, the Court ought not to substitute
its opinions for that of the Board members who are generally better placed to make business
decisions even though subsequent events may cast doubt on the determination or decision.
Perfection, therefore, is not demanded in the quality of a decision. The deference, however,
implied in the business judgement rule depends on being able to show the decision taken

was backed by diligence and good process.

Commitment and Conduct

Directors are expected to demonstrate behavior and commitment that promote the

effectiveness of the AC Board, including:

a. consistent meeting attendance;

b. thorough meeting preparation in order to participate knowledgeably in AC Board
deliberations;

¢. bringing forward issues of concern in an appropriate manner (e.g., advising the Chair of
issues to be addressed in advance of regularly scheduled meetings, if possible);

d. active Board and Committee meeting participation, including:
o  being familiar with and adhering to protocol that promotes meeting effectiveness;

asking appropriate and constructive questions;

providing relevant and helpful counsel and advice;

o O O

bringing skills and experience to bear in appropriate ways to the decision-making
process;

encouraging thorough and objective discussion of key issues;

refraining from interfering with operational matters;

respecting Management's role and those with whom the AC Board interacts;
holding Management accountable for achieving agreed-upon objectives;

acting with integrity and maintaining the confidentiality of Board deliberations;
complying with formal codes of conduct;

participating in The Directors College {or equivalent);

promoting needed change;

o 0O o o © 0O o 0o o

working to build consensus;

e. attending and participating in other AC Board meetings and events (e.g., strategy
sessions, new director orientation and ongoing education and development
opportunities);

f.  focusing on matters of strategic significance to AC and the Plans; and

g. representing AC publicly in a manner that is consistent with AC’s corporate values.

3 Governance Manual | 2022



OMERS

Board Member Role Description

Specific Duties

1.

10.

11.

12.

Be informed of and act according to all policies that pertain to the duties of a Board
member including by-laws, legislation, mission, code of conduct, and other key
corporate documents.

Keep informed about OMERS as a whole and AC specifically, its strategic direction and
possess a genuine interest in pension and investment matters and OMERS success.
Attend to the extent reasonably possible all AC Board meetings and applicable
Committee meetings.

Voice clearly and explicitly, at the time a decision is being taken, any opposition to a
decision being considered by the AC Board.

Maintain solidarity with fellow Directors in support of a decision that has been made in
good faith at a legally constituted meeting.

Maintain confidentiality with respect to all matters in the boardroom and otherwise
with respect to the confidential affairs of AC. Board members must return all copies of
Board Documents to the Corporate Secretary on the conclusion of their term of office or
provide appropriate confirmation that the material has been disposed of in a secure
manner.

Actively contribute to the fulfilment of the AC Board’s responsibilities and mandate.
Know and respect the distinction in the roles of Board and Management consistent with
the principles underlying these governance policies.

Facilitate feedback from stakeholders in a constructive manner.

Devote time to serve effectively as a Director by not over-committing to other
responsibilities.

Respect the fact that the Board speaks with one voice and that the role of individual
Board members is generally not to make decisions or give direction on their own that
affects AC, or speak on behalf of the AC Board, but to be part of a collective body that
makes decisions. The Board Chair speaks publicly on behalf of the AC Board. Individual
Directors should feel free, from time to time, to contact the AC Board external legal
advisor, duly appointed by the AC Board, to discuss issues that may be relevant to
individual Directors in relation to their relationships and activities involving the AC
Board or other AC Board Directors or members of Management for advice and counsel
on matters of concern of an ethical, integrity, conflict of interest or personal nature,
that such source of advice be non-binding in nature and that, to the extent possible
under the Rules of Professional Conduct and other applicable standards, the AC Board
external legal advisor shall be entitled to keep such discussions and matters private and
confidential.

With respect to Section 11 above, in the event that a Director is asked by a member of
Management to undertake a specific material business task that a Director would not as
a matter of usual practice undertake, such Director shall advise the Board Chair (or the
Chair of the Governance & Risk Committee, if the Director is the Board Chair}, copying
the Chief Executive Officer, with the planned activity.

Governance Manual | 2022



OMERS

Board Member Role Description

HISTORY

Effective Date:

Approval Dates:

January 1, 2022

April 10, 2008; November 20, 2008; November 20, 2009;

March 23, 2011; March 21, 2012; April 14, 2012; December 8, 2015;
December 14, 2017; November 14, 2018; November 13, 2019;
November 18, 2020; November 17, 2021

Governance Manual | 2022



Code of
Conduct and
Ethics

COMPLIANCE & ETHICS

Rodney Hill

Effective
September 1, 2022

o
G
G

T

=
i -

OVERALL PRINCIPLES

Our reputation as an org_anizaﬁonfi;ém only be
maintained ifwe always act ethically, with integrity

Youare expected to conductall of OMERS -
business in this manner at all times and to obey the
laws wherever we do business. Youare also
expected to act respectfully and ethically with

-anyoneinside and outside of the organization.

e
G

Most ofthe time, your common sense and good
judgmentwill ensure that yourdecisions and

actions arein the best interests of OMERS,

When in d%@gt. askyourself—how w.oul\iji a
reasonable third party perceive youractions?

This Policy applies to all Employees, AC Directors
and Contractors across OMERS, which for clarity,
includes Oxford.

Specific areas of focus for AC Directors have been
highlighted. Where an Employee or Contractor would
seek guidance from their manager, AC Directors
should consultthe Board Chair and Chief Legal &
Corporate Affairs Officer.

Next renewal date: September2024

Frequency of review: Every 2 years

An OMERS policy | Terms and Definiions apply

How to use the Code

Although common sense will guide youin most
situations, there are times when issues will arise. The
Code of Conductand Ethics (Code) sets out
guidelines for:

¢ identifying and handling conflicts of interest,

« giving andreceiving gifts and entertainment;

« outsideactivities and sittingon boards;

« relatives and personal relationships atwork;

data ethics;

handling OMERS information properly; and

e communicating outside OMERS.

These guidelines aredesignedto help youmakethe
rightdecision, butthey cannotcoverevery aspectof
ethical conduct. When you arenotsure of the
appropriatething to do, always actin the best
interests of OMERS and ask yourselfthefollowing
questions:

o Isitlegal?

e Isitin conflictwith the best interests of OMERS?

e Willyouraction hold up under public scrutiny?

Couldithurtyourreputation orthatofyour
group, orour organization?

Where to go for help

If you have any questions or concerns aboutthe Code
orwhat youshould do in asituation whereyouare
unsure ofthe rightthingto do, youshould speak to
yourmanager. If youwould preferto speak to
someone otherthan your manager, youcan also
contact:

. Compliance & Ethics (Compliance);
. People Experienceteam;

. Legal

Date Posted: August 31,202



. a member ofthe Executive Leadership Team
(ELT);

. the Chair ofthe Audit & Actuarial Committee; or

. the confidential Ethics Hot Line:
www clearviewconnects.com,

Personal and Professional Conduct

The Code sets out the minimum level of professionalism
we expectfromyou. Dependingon thebusiness area
youwork in, oryour role, your manager may adviseyou
of higher standards expected of you. These standards
apply to theduration of youremploymentor
engagement at OMERS, including non-working hours
and leaves of absence. Obligationsof confidentiality
apply forever.

You are expected to treat people fairly, with dignity, and
to help to ensurethat ourworkplaceis free of
discrimination, harassmentand violence. Ifyouare a
supervisororamanager, youare responsible for
maintaining thisstandard, fortaking all complaints
seriously, and investigating appropriately.

During your employment or engagementwith OMERS,
youare expected to advise OMERS immediately of
information that may be relevantto the positionyou
hold. This couldinclude the loss or restriction ofany
required professional designations, any charges for
criminal offences or outstanding civil actions alleging
fraud, theft, deceit, misrepresentation or similar
misconduct.

Conflicts of Interest

You must act in the best interests of OMERS. If youare
an Employee, you are expected to devoteyour full time
and attention to OMERS, This means making decisions
in your work that are independentof your personal
interests. While we all have commitments outside of
work that involve obligations to family and social
relationships, these must notplay arolein our work for
OMERS.

A conflictofinterestcan bereal orperceived. ltisa
situation where you allow, or appear to allow, your
personal interests or the interests of others (e.g., family,
friends or associates) to affectyour decision-making
and ability to performyour work for OMERS impartially
and effectively.

Potential conflict ofinterest situations are common in
business, so youare expected to identify themand act
in ways to avoid themwhere possible. Thisincludes
situations in whichyou oryour family, friends or
associates could directly orindirectly benefit personally

An OMERS policy | Terms and Defintions apply

CODE OF CONDUCT AND ETHICS

from a transaction or contract with OMERS, or from your
knowledge of or ability to influence decisions for the
organization. You are also prohibited from receiving
special treatment notavailable to the public, such as
preferential pricing, including IPO or stock purchases or
sales.

If the conflictofinterestcannotbe completely avoided, it
can sometimes be managed through full disclosure and
separation ofduties. Itis yourresponsibitity to
recognize, regularly review and disclose any real or
perceived conflicts of interestto your manager who will
determine next steps including considering seeking
guidance from Compliance and/or Legal on handling the
conflict,

OMERS Directors: Board Members must declare
conflicts or potential conflicts to the Board Chair, Chief
Legal & Corporate Affairs Officer, and/or Corporate
Secretary at their earliestopportunity and mustnot
participate in related discussions or decisions. The
Board may voteto exclude Directors frominvolvement
in issues where the Board determines they are
conflicted.

Gifts and Entertainment

While routine entertainmentis anormal part of business
developmentand can be an effective way to getto know
business partners, itmust notbecome a way to
influence decisions inappropriately. The sameis true of
gifts. Gifts given orreceived mustbe of nominal value
and must notimproperly influence abusiness decision,
a policy decision or create a reciprocalobligation. You
must use your best judgmentto avoid situations ofboth
real and perceived conflict.

Itis importantthat gifts and entertainmentdo notcreate
a conflictor appear to create a conflict. /fin doubt, ask
yourself if a reasonable third party would question your
impartiality if you received sucha gift, or your motives if
you gave such a gift.

All gifts and entertainment accepted fromor provided to
third parties mustcomply with the following:

. have a legitimate business purpose;

. be infrequent, avoiding multiple gifts or offers of

entertainmentwith the same third party overa
shortperiod oftime;

. be reasonablein value and appropriate under the
business circumstances;

e comply with applicable laws and regulations;

. notinclude cash, bonds, negotiable securities,

personal loans, airline tickets or use ofa vacation
property; and

Page 2 of 7
Date Posted: August 31, 2022



. notknowingly conflictwith the policies ofthe giver
orrecipient.

Accepting gifts: You may acceptgifts if they are within
normal industry standards for businessrelationships
and hospitality and are of nominal value. Gifts may
include eventtickets where the hostis notpresent, for
example to a sporting or cultural event; however, please
notethe following general requirements.

You must:
. report gifts with an estimated value in excess of
$/£100; and

. share any holiday giftbaskets or other seasonal
gifts with your team members or raffle them off for
charity; thesedo nothaveto be reported.

Accepting entertainment: You may accept
entertainmentfrom third parties ifitis clearly in the
interests of OMERS. Acceptable entertainmentwould
include meals or a sporting or cultural eventwhere the
third party is presentand there is an opportunity to
discuss OMERS business. You should always consider
howthe entertainmentwould be perceived by a
reasonable third party.

You must:

o reportentertainment with an estimated value over
$/£500 and getapproval fromyour manager
ahead of time for any out-of-town entertainment
invitations where you are travelling outside your
regular city of work specifically forthe event.

Note: OMERS must pay for the travel and/or hotel
portion ofany such eventunless your manager
approves otherwise.

Educational Conferences: Educational conferences
orindustry meetings related to your business functions
are notconsidered gifts and do notneed to be reported.
The accommodation for any such eventmust be paid by
OMERS unless your manager approves otherwise.
Entertainmentor gifts received during these events
must be reported as set out above.

Giving Gifts and Entertainment

You must getapproval froma senior member ofthe
Legal or Complianceteamin yourarea oryour ELT
member before providing or offeringto provide any gifts
or entertainmentthat are more than nominal, either
directly to someoneorthroughathird party.

An OMERS policy | Terms and Defintions apply

CODE OF CONDUCT AND ETHICS

Gifts and Entertainment involving Government
Officials

The Anti-Bribery & Corruption Policy (ABC Policy) and
associated Guideline provide additional guidance on the
giving andreceiving of gifts and entertainmentto or from
certain groups thatmay presenthigherrisk of bribery
and corruption. This includes arequirementto report
and obtain prior approval fromthe Global Head of
Compliance for all gifts and entertainmentgiven to or
received froma Government Official

Generally, normal standards and reporting requirements
apply to entertainmentgiven to or received fromthe
following groups; however, youmustreportand receive
prior approval fromthe Global Head of Compliancefor
all gifts given to or received from:

. a sovereign wealth fund;
. agovernmentpensionplan;or

o a government affiliated or owned commercial
organization.

Please review the ABC Policy and Guideline for more
information and specificrequirements relating to
Government Officials. Consult with Compliance ifyou
are unsure or have any questions.

OMERS Directors: Board Members must give careful
consideration as to whether any gifts and entertainment
given or received relate directly or indirectly to their
OMERS role and reportany such giftorentertainmentin
accordance with this Policy.

Stakeholder Engagement Based Initiatives

Certain Business Units, such as Pension Services or
Oxford, may conductsurveys and other activities aimed
at promoting stakeholder communication and feedback.
To the extent that these initiatives involve the provision
of rewards or benefits to Members, employers, tenants
or other stakeholders the activity must:

. be for a legitimate business purpose;

. be reasonablein value and appropriate under the
business circumstances,

. notconflictor have the appearance of conflicting
with the Employee's duties;

o notinfluence, or give the appearance of
influencing, business judgements;

. notbe provided in exchange for an unfair business
advantage or personal gain;

. be supported by records and materials maintained
in the ordinary course of business; and

. notbe offered repeatedly to the same Member,
customer or tenantwithin ashortperiod oftime.

Page 3of 7
Date Posled: August 31,2022



Outside Activities and Directorships

You are expected to devote your time, best effort,
knowledge, skills and energy to the interests of OMERS
while you are working on OMERS behalf. You are free
to choose how to spend your non-workinghours;
however, youmust notbe involvedin any outside
activity which could conflictwith OMERS interests or
reputation, oryour job responsibilities, or bring youinto
competition with OMERS.

Youmay:

. spend time during working hours participatingin
professional organizations or courses related to
business functions, with your manager's
agreement; and

o spend time on other outside activities during
working hours or use OMERS facilities or
resources as long as youhave prior approval from
a senior member of management (at least VP of
yourregion or function).

You may not:

® imply that OMERS sponsorsor supports the
outside organization orits initiatives;

° As an Employee, be employed orengaged as a
consultantelsewhere, unlessitdoes notcompete
or create conflictwith ourinterests or adversely
affect our reputation, and has been approved by
your manager;

. have a financial interestin or borrow froma
supplier or service provider of OMERS or be
employed by such a supplier or service providerin
a capacity where youare able to influence
decisions abouttherelationshipswith OMERS,

Exception: Holdingshares ofless than 1% ofa
publicissuer and borrowing on widely offered
commercial terms.

. receivefees orbenefits for referring OMERS
Employees or plan members to an outside
business orreferring an outside business to them.

If you siton a corporate board ofdirectors atthe request
of OMERS, any securities or fees awarded to youas a
director mustbe given to OMERS.

You must reportand obtain approval fromyour C-Level
Executive priorto acceptingany private or public
company directorship thatis notrelated to yourrole at
OMERS. Part of the approval processwill include
consideration regarding the implementation of
appropriate controls relating to the management of
material non-public information. C-Level Executive
approval is notrequired for not-for-profitor charitable

An OMERS policy | Terms and Defintions apply

CODE OF CONDUCT AND ETHICS

directorships or advisory board roles however, these
positions mustbe reported. All other outside activities
which could conflictwith OMERS interests or reputation,
oryourjobresponsibilities mustalso be reported to your
manager and Compliance.

OMERS Directors: Board Members are required to
reportoutside activities as noted above however, are
notrequired to obtain approval. Notwithstandingno
formal approval is required, prior to accepting a
directorship with another entity, Board members must
consider possible conflicts and consult with the Board
Chair, Chief Legal & Corporate Affairs Officer or
Corporate Secretary accordingly.

A pastOMERS Employee or Director must observe a
two-year “cooling-off' period before being appointed to
the Board of Directors of an OMERS subsidiary or
portfoliocompany. Exceptions to the “cooling off' period
may be approved by the Policy Sponsorifthe
appointmentrelates to an Employee. Exceptions
relating to the appointmentofamember ofthe AC
Board may be approved by the Board Chair, or, ifthe
appointmentrelates to the Board Chair, by the Chair of
the Governance & Risk Committee. All such exceptions
must be documented and reported to the AC Board
annually.

Charitable and Political Participation

To ensure we are directing our resources appropriately,
OMERS will determine what charitable and political
activity itcan supportorsponsorand provide our
Employees with information onthe events and how they
can participate.

If you wish to supportother causes, youmust ensure
that your contributionis personal and is not associated,
or perceived to be associated, with OMERS in any way.
Requesting donations fromthird parties such as our
suppliers or service providersshould onlybedonein
limited circumstances.

Employment of Relatives and Personal
Relationships

Conflicts of interestmay arise when related Employees
are working in circumstances where one can make
management decisions affectingthe other.

Employees who are related or romantically involved
may notwork in the same Business Unitor department
regardless ofthelevel, reporting or management
relationship ofeither Employee without prior approval of
the Chief Human Resources Officer

Page 4 of 7
Date Posted: August 31, 2022



We will nothire, promote or transfer someoneifdoing
so would create a direct or indirect management
relationship with arelative. This requirementalso
applies to romantic relationships. Itis your responsibility
to immediately reportto your manager and Human
Resources any relationshipsofthis typethat currently
existand thosethat develop overtime. You must also
advise your HR Business Partner if your relative or
romantic partner is being recruited to work anywhere
across OMERS.

Data Ethics

Integrity is a core value at OMERS and this is reflected
in the following ethical principles thatyoumustapply to
your use of information/data:

. datais used only forbusiness purposes;

. be honest, transparent and respectful in your use
of anindividual's personal data;

. be mindful of obligationsto apply data
minimization standards when collecting or using
an individual’s personal data;

. be careful to ensure thatdata acquired from third
parties has been collected in alegal mannerand
that it can be used for yourintended purposes;
and

. when using analytics, machine learning or artificial
intelligence initiatives, be sensitive to, and strive to
minimize, therisks of unintended consequences,
such as unfairness, discrimination and bias.

Handling OMERS Information Properly

Privacy and Confidentiality

During the course of your employmentor engagement
with OMERS, youwill have access to and be entrusted
with personal, confidential and proprietary information
relating to OMERS, its business activities and its
stakeholders (“Confidential Information”), the particulars
of which, ifdisclosed improperly or without authorization
would be detrimental to the best interests of OMERS
and/or the interests of its stakeholders. This could
include, but is notlimited to:

. information about OMERS, its stakeholders or
business, including procedures or operations;

. the personal information of Employees, plan
members or their families, and members of the
public such as customers and tenants;

. insideinformation or, material non-public
information aboutapubliccompany or entity;

. third-party information, which is business
information about other companies or their

An OMERS policy | Terms and Definttions apply

CODE OF CONDUCT AND ETHICS

employees (whetheritwas received from a third
party including as partofa confidentiality
agreement entered into with thatthird party or
not); and

® proprietary information, which includes sensitive
plan and investmentinformation, or any
information OMERS wishes to keep confidential

You must notseek out Confidential Information unless it
is necessary to fulfill your duties with OMERS. In
addition, you are not permitted to give this information to
third parties without authorization or to other internal
parties unless they need this information to do their jobs
at OMERS.

To ensure that Confidential Information does not
accidentally fall into the hands of someone who is not
authorized to have oruse it, youmust be thoughtful
when handling such information. This includes:

. using approved corporate applications to send,
receive or store Confidential Information;

° notforwarding Confidential Informationto your
personal email address;

. notleaving documents containing Confidential
Information where they can be seen ortaken,

° locking filing cabinets and securing computers and
mobile devices with passwords;

. shredding or deletingdocuments onceyouare
finished with them; and

. nottalking aboutconfidential topics in public
places where you could be overheard, such as
elevators, restaurants or commuter trains.

You must never use Confidential Information to further
your own personal interests. Your obligations to
maintain confidentiality apply indefinitely and youmay
nottake or use Confidential Information when your
employmentor engagementwith OMERS ends

Accurate Records

Maintaining accurate business records is afundamental
way that we maintain ourintegrity and protect OMERS
and its stakeholders. Youmust prepare and maintain
accurate and complete business records. Never
participatein the creation of a false ormisleading
record, orthe destruction of recordsotherthan in
accordance with authorized practices regarding record
retention.

OMERS Directors: Board Members are notrequired to
keep records of Board or Committee meetings. All
official records willbe maintained by the AC Board
Secretariat in the meeting minutes

Page 50of 7
Date Posted: August 31, 2022



Communicating Outside of OMERS

To maintain OMERS reputation itis importantthat
messages we send outside of OMERS are accurate and
consistent. Thisis especially true when communicating
to wide audiences through press releases, social media
and presentations atconferences. ltis also important
that we comply with Canada’s Anti-Spam Legislation
regarding electronic messages.

You must:

. refer all mediaenquiries to the media contactfor
your group noted in the Communications Policy,

o not make OMERS material public, or postitto the
internetwithout prior approval fromyour media
contact;

D presentyour personal opinions, ideas or questions
on issues that may affect OMERS as yourown,
and notthose ofthe organization;

. avoid commenting on specific investment
situations when giving presentations at
conferences and seminars; and

. check with your area's Canadian Anti-Spam
Legislation "CASL" Officer if you are sending
electronic messages that are described in the
CASL: Anti-Spam Guideline.

Exceptions

The Policy Sponsor may grantnon-substantive
exceptions to this Policy. Thereasons for granting an
exception should be recorded in writing and
communicated annually to the Audit & Actuarial
Committee.

Responding to Incidents of Non-Compliance

You are expected to adhereto the Code, as well as all
of ourpolicies, as a condition of your employmentor
engagementwith OMERS. If youviolatethe Code, you
could be subjectto disciplinary action, depending onthe
severity ofthe violation, up to and including termination
of youremployment.

The Policy Sponsor is responsible for maintaining a
record ofincidents of non-compliance and reporting
such matters at least annually to the Audit & Actuarial
Committee. Violations ofthe Code by an AC Director
will be reported to the Board Chair who will determine
appropriate nextsteps taking into considerationthe
severity ofthe violation.

An OMERS policy | Terms and Defintions apply

CODE OF CONDUCT AND ETHICS

Reporting Fraud Incidents and Code
Violations

You have a responsibility to reportany actual or
suspected fraud incidents or concerns and,
inappropriate or unethical behavior by others that
violates or appears to violate the Code to either:

. your manager;
. the People Experienceteam,

. a seniormember of the Legal or Compliance team
inyour area;

. a member ofthe ELT; or
. the Ethics HotLine.

If you have concerns aboutan issue that involves a
Member of the Board of Directors, youshould reportitto
the Board Chair. Wherethe Board Chairis involved,
youshould reportitto the Chair of the Audit & Actuarial
Committee.

There will be no reprisal againstyoufor making areport
in good faith. Failureto reporta fraud incidentoran
actual orsuspected violation of this Code may lead to
disciplinary action, up to and including termination of
youremployment.

Monitoring and Reporting

As part oftheir risk monitoring, each Business Unit must
include all identified fraud incidents in their annual self-
assessment. Any fraud incidents considered serious in
nature will form part of the self-assessmentresults
reported to ELT by Enterprise Operational Risk.

Ethics Hot Line

You are encouraged to go to oneofthelisted individuals
internally first, whenever possible; however, ifyou are
afraid to do so, orifyou feel that your concern willnot
be handled appropriately, thereis an alternative, which
is to contactthe Ethics HotLine 1-866-696-6377 or
www.clearviewconnects.com. The HotLine creates an
anonymous external reportthatis referred to the
Oversight Committee and investigated in accordance
with an established setofprocedures. More details
about the Oversight Committee and workplace
investigations are set out in the Workplace
Investigations Policy and the Whistleblower Guideline.
The process is confidential.

Page 6 of 7
Date Posted: August 31, 2022



Training and Annual Acknowledgement of

Compliance

You are required to complete the Code of Conductand

Ethics training course as a conditionof yourinitial

employmentorengagement. Thereafter you must also

complete training and an acknowledgement of
compliance with the Code annually.

ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES

CODE OF CONDUCT AND ETHICS

Policy Approver

AC Board of Directors

Responsible for approving the Palicy

Policy Sponsor

Chief Risk Officer

Witimately accountable for the Policy, includingits development,
implementation and administration

Policy Manager

GlobalHead, Compliance & Ethics
and VP, People Experience

Responsible for thedesign and operational effectiveness of the day today
administration of the Policy

Policy Monitor

GlobalHead, Compliance & Ethics

Responsible for the monitoring, compliance and reporting functions of the
Policy

An OMERS policy | Terms and Defintions apply

Page 7 of 7
Date Posted: August 31, 2022



2022 OPSB Action Register (As at Jan. 12, 2023)!

ACTION

LEAD(s) Target STATUS | comPLETION
Date DATE

Update Board Contact List with OAPSB Zone 5 McSweeney Completed 16MAR22
Set up a meeting with Police Advisor, Duane Sprague to McSweeney, Completed 18MAR22
obtain direction and mentoring on Section 10 Police Services | Mary Rose &
Board Policies M. Archer
Meet with Town I.T. Technician, Dan Benotto to review PSB Archer 25MAR22 | Completed 25MAR22
SharePoint site
M. Archer participate in PSB orientation with Vice-Chair Archer & Completed 25MAR22
McSweeney | McSweeney
M. Archer draft a clean copy of oath, sign-off and have Archer & Reviewed 25MAR22, 25APR22
commissioned McSweeney Revised 19APR22,
M. Archer update PSB Contact List Archer 25MAR22 | Completed 25MAR22
Discuss Next Steps in relation to Section 10 Board Policies - McSweeney, | 30MAR22 | Completed 30MAR22
see item 17 below Mary Rose &

M. Archer
M. Archer review Service Standard Policy & populate May’s Archer 29MAR22 | Completed 31MAR22
Service Standards in calendar
M. Archer to obtain Criminal Record Check & Judicial Matters | Archer April 15, Completed 31 MAR22 .
Check from OPP 2022 B

(a) At each meeting organization discussion, the latest AR should be reviewed by the Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary and any in-camera only items should be identified
and highlighted in yellow - a revised public version of the AR can then be agreed upon for disclosure on the public agenda. if an in-camera item is described in the AR
in a sufficiently generic way, it may not be necessary to prepare a second version of the AR for public disclosure (i.e., the AR may be publicly disclosed as is). However,
generic wording should not be used in such circumstances if it compromises the level of detail required to properly convey the AR tasks to the Board for the sake of
expediency in using generic wording for purposes of having a single AR version.

(b) At the beginning of each year a new Action Register will be created showing only in progress items and the previous years Action Register will be archived.



' ACTION LEAD(s) Target STATUS COMPLETION
| Date DATE
10. Work On Victim Services Grant — Year 1 Report Archer March 31 | Finalizing grant reportin | Completed &
collaboration with the submitted
| OPP 31MAR22
11. Meet with Chair Taylor to review PSB SharePoint Site Archer 31MAR21 | Completed 01 Apr 22
12. Convert Regular Public Minutes to accessible PDF doc. To Archer Completed all 2022 01APR22
ensure they meet accessibility standards before they are Minutes & Oct.- Nov 21
uploaded to PSB website
13. Work on Transfer Payment Agreement & obtain certificate of | Archer April 22 TPA was approved by 20APR22
insurance for newly awarded CSP grant to fund the Mobile Town Finance & Board
Crisis Response Team (MCRT) 2022 to 2025. Chair & submitted to
Ministry
14. Work on CSP grant — Year 3 Final Report on Mental Health Archer April 29 Finalizing grant report in | 29APR22
Initiatives 2019 - 2022 collaboration with the
OPP Mental Health
Coordinator. 19APR -
grant approved by OPP
S/Sgt Banks. 20 APR,
| report reviewed by
Rebecca Medeiros,
Town Finance. Signed
off by Board Chair Apr.
29, 2022 and submitted
to the Ministry
15. Work on CSP grant — Year 2 Final Report on Human Archer April 29 Finalizing grant report in | 29APR22
Trafficking Initiatives 2020 - 2022 | collaboration with the
OPP. Approval received
from OPP and Town
Finance Dept. 29APR22
— grant reviewed and




ACTION LEAD(s) Target STATUS COMPLETION
Date DATE
signed off by Board
Chair and submitted to
the Ministry (SOLGEN)
16. Review Special Renumeration Policy & associated forms Archer May 22 05MAY22
17. Section 10 Objectives, Priorities and Governance Documents | McSweeney, | TBD Ongoing
- At the 30MAR22 meeting the following Steps were Mary Rose & lan McSweeney had a
determined: M. Archer discussion with Insp.
a. Confer with Det Commander (DC) Ward on Mar. 31 &
b. Complete a comprehensive review of PSA sec. 10 prepared a draft
c. Develop a list of required policies Section 10 Objectives,
d. Confer with DC and Town Priorities and
e. Commence draft of policies or amend existing Governance Documents
policies for discussion with
f. Finalize drafts Archer and initial review
g. Confer with DC by Board at May 17/22
h. Review of existing bylaws in-camera session
i. Send to Board for review & approval Complete a .
comprehensive review of PSA sec. 10
18. M. Archer review OASPB Handbook Archer TBD Completed
19. M. Archer review Procedural Bylaw Archer TBD In Progress
20. Conduct a review of all current board policies Archer TBD In Progress
21. Comprehensive Review of Board Agendas/Minutes from Dec. | Archer & TBD In Progress —all 2021
2018 to Current & appropriate actions (see — Project Outline) | McSweeney and 2022 minutes have
been checked
22. Update Police Service Board Website Archer Phase 1- | Set up a series of 5 Junel5, 2022
a. Phase 1 —clean up existing webpage May 17 meetings with Jill Priest

of the Communications




ACTION

LEAD(s)

Target
Date

STATUS

COMPLETION \
DATE

Dept of the Town to
update website:

1%t meeting — 06 APR 22
—added all current
min.’s & agendas

2" meeting — 14APR 22
discussion on building
new framework

3 Meeting — 20APR 22
Organized all meeting
Agendas/Minutes in a
table. Table is updated
with all current
Minutes/Agendas for
2021-22. Also cleaned
up PSB logo — it will
remain until we are able
to get a professional
group shot of the board
27APR22 - Update
content on landing page
as follows, update
content with new
landing page opening as
outlined below, Role of
the Board, Introduction
of Members with links
to biographies.

| 04MAY22 — Updated




ACTION LEAD(s) Target STATUS COMPLETION
Date DATE
responsibilities of the
Board under Sec. 10 PSA
23. Prepare Semi-Annual Renumeration Report Archer June30 | Completed [ 25AUG22
24.July 17, Aug. 2, Aug. 4, Aug. 5, Aug. 9, Aug. 11, Aug. 12, Aug. McSweeney In-Progress lI
23, Aug. 25, Aug. 26 work on policy review !
25. Review Dayforce HRIS System with Board Members — Aug. 31 | Archer | 07SEP22
& Sept. 7
26. Prepare Ride Grant Application Archer Oct. 17t Worked on grant Oct. 13t
deadline application in submitted to
for collaboration with the the Ministry
submissio | OPP, Sept. 14, 20, 27, 29
n Oct. 11 & 13th
27. Preparation of the Victim Support Yr. 2 Interim Report Archer Oct. 31, Worked on Yr. 2 Interim | Oct. 27th
[ 2022 Report in collaboration | submitted to
| with the OPP, Oct. 13, the Ministry
I 17, 18, 25 and 27th
28. Preparation of Community Safety & Policing Grant — MCRT Archer | Oct. 31, Worked on Yr. 1 Interim | Oct. 27th
Initiative - Yr. 1 Interim Report | | 2022 Report in collaboration | submitted to
| ' with the OPP, Sept. 29, | the Ministry
' Oct. 3, 6,11,17, 18, 25
' and 27th
29. Work on Board Policy Review and Drafting of new policies as | McSweeney In-Progress
follows: Oct. 3 — Police Service Board Secretary Policy, Oct. 11 |
— Information Sharing Policy, Oct. 20 — Business Planning I
Policy, Oct. 27 — Complaints Policy ,
30. Follow-up to September 20, Board Meeting as per Service Archer | Sept, 21, 23, 28, and
Standards Oct. 4
31. Preparation for November 15, Board Meeting as per Service Archer Oct. 27, Nov.1, 2, 3, 7,
Standards 1 and 10th




ACTION LEAD(s) Target STATUS COMPLETION
B . e Date DATE
32. Make approved Sept. 20™ meeting minutes accessible & Archer 16NOV22 | Complete 16NOV22
forward to Town Council & post on OPSB website
33. Revise OPSB website with approved revisions & draft minutes | Archer 17NOV22 | Complete 17NOV22
from Nov. 15™ meeting & forward to Chair & Vice-Chair
34. Send final Nov.15™ minutes to Chair & Vice-Chair Archer 24N0OV22 | Complete 24N0OV22
35. Coordinate & attend meeting with Vice-Chair McSweeney, McSweeney/ | 30NOV22 | Complete 30NOV22
Member Rose, Inspector Rose and Sgt Kees for consultation Archer
on the OPSB governance documents
36. Complete minutes to the above Committee Meeting with the | Archer 01DEC22 | Complete 01DEC22
opPP -
37. Complete OPSB Year End Special Renumeration Report Archer 08DEC22 | Complete 08DEC22
38. Review of OPS digital files with Clerk’s office to determine Archer 30NOV22 | Complete 13DEC22
files that can be destroyed based on Retention Schedule &
13DEC22
39. Prep Agenda for Jan. 17t Meeting Archer 04JAN, Complete 12JAN23
06JAN,

12JAN, 23




False Alarms in Orangeville November 16" — November 30", 2022 - Total: 29

Call Eate Location
“Alarm 2022/11/16 06:21 515 Riddell Road
Alarm 2022/11/17 00:34 95 First Street
“Alarm 2022/11/17 02:13 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/11/17 02:45 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/11/17 23:41 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/11/18 00:16 515 Riddell Road
Alarm 2022/11/18 05:13 75 Fourth Avenue
Alarm 2022/11/19 05:39 35 Armstrong Street
Alarm 2022/11/20 05:56 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/11/21 09:32 95 First Street
" Alarm 2022/11/21 11:22 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/11/22 01:52 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/11/22 16:35 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/11/22 23:54 95 First Street ]
Alarm 2022/11/23 00:24 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/11/23 00:54 515 Riddell Road
Alarm 2022/11/24 07:12 15 Tideman Drive
Alarm 2022/11/24 07:54 15 Tideman Drive
Alarm 2022/11/25 06:09 695 Riddell Road
Alarm 2022/11/25 07:24 81 Zina Street
Alarm 2022/11/26 01:11 31 First Street
Alarm 12022/11/26 01:18 | 515 Riddell Road
Alarm 2022/11/27 01:08 515 Riddell Road
Alarm 2022/11/29 18:18 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/11/29 22:17 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/11/29 23:58 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/11/3001:25 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/11/30 05:44 95 First Street
Alarm 2022/11/30 10:23 95 First Street




False Alarms in Orangeville November 16" — November 30, 2022 - Total: 29

Location

15 Tideman Drive

15 Tideman Drive

31 First Street

|35 Armstrong Street

515 Riddell Road

515 Riddell Road

515 Riddell Road

515 Riddell Road

515 Riddell Road

695 Riddell Road

75 Fourth Avenue

81 Zina Street

95 First Street

95 First §treet

95 First Street

95 First Street

95 First Street

. 95 First Street

95 First Street

95 First Street

95 First Street

95 First Street

95 First Street

95 First Street

95 First Street

95 First Street

95 First Street

95 First Street

Call Date

Alarm 2022/11/24 07:12
Alarm 2022/11/24 07:54
Alarm 2022/11/26 01:11
Alarm 2022/11/19 05:39
Alarm 2022/11/16 06:21
Alarm 2022/11/18 00:16
Alarm 2022/11/23 00:54
Alarm 2022/11/26 01:18
Alarm 2022/11/27 01:08
Alarm 2022/11/25 06:09
Alarm 2022/11/18 05:13
Alarm 2022/11/2507:24
Alarm 2022/11/17 00:34
Alarm 2022/11/17 02:13
Alarm 2022/11/17 02:45
Alarm 2022/11/17 23:41
Alarm 2022/11/20 05:56
Alarm 2022/11/21 09:32
Alarm 2022/11/2111:22
Alarm 2022/11/22 01:52
Alarm 2022/11/22 16:35
Alarm 2022/11/22 23:54
Alarm 2022/11/23 00:24
Alarm 2022/11/29 18:18
Alarm 2022/11/29 22:17
Alarm 2022/11/29 23:58
Alarm 2022/11/3001:25
Alarm 2022/11/30 05:44
Alarm 2022/11/30 10:23

95 First Street




	3. Agenda
	7. FOI Update
	9. OPP Q4 Report
	10.1 Ride Grant TPA
	10.2 Ride Grant Approval Email
	14. Nov. 22 Service Standards
	14. Jan. 23 Service Standards
	16. OPSB Final Renumeration Report
	17. Zone 5 Update
	18. Zone 5 2023 Calendar & Policy Manual
	19. OMERS call for nominations
	20. OPSB Action Register
	Untitled



